Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

Council%

Meeting of Portfolio Holder for Housing
Planning and Regeneration
Agenda

Date: Friday 5th October 2018
Time: 2.30 pm
Venue: The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the top of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making meetings
are audio recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

A period of 10 minutes is usually allocated for public speaking at the Council’s
committee meetings. Given the significant public interest in the matter to be
considered at this meeting, a period of 20 minutes has been allocated for public
speaking. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes.
However, where there are more than four people wishing to speak, the Portfolio
Holder, as the person presiding at the meeting, will determine how the time will
be allocated among the speakers.

Those attending the meeting may choose to nominate a spokesperson to speak
on their behalf if they consider that this will enable the public speaking time to be
used more effectively. If one spokesperson is nominated, there would be no
restriction on the time allowed for them to speak within the 20 minute period

Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility.
However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Contact: Rachel Graves
Tel: 01270 686473
E-Mail: rachel.graves@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Proposed Disposal of Public Open Space Land at Longridge, Knutsford
(Pages 3 - 442)

To consider the options and issues in respect of a thin strip of land subject to a
covenant (referred to as the Green Land) and the disposal of a strip of land to enable
access across other land (referred to as the Blue Land) at Longridge, Knutsford.



Page 3 Agenda Item 4

<X
o)

=
Cheshire Easf@g
Council?

Working for a brighter futures together

Portfolio Holder Decision

Date of Meeting: 5" October 2018

Report Title: Proposed disposal of Public Open Space land at Longridge,
Knutsford.

Portfolio Holder: Clir Arnold - Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and
Regeneration

Senior Officer: Frank Jordan — Executive Director- Place

1. Report Summary

1.1 On the 10 October 2017, Cabinet considered a report exploring the potential
for enabling access to a development site at Longridge, Knutsford known as
LPS 38 in the Local Plan. The report set out options and issues in respect of
a thin strip of land subject to a covenant (referred to as the Green Land) and
the disposal of a strip of land to enable access across other land (referred to
as the Blue Land). These lands are shown edged green and blue respectively
on the attached plan at Appendix 1. LPS 38 is shown pecked in black and the
strip of land crossing the Blue Land is indicated by a blue dashed line on the
same plan.

1.2 The detail of the Cabinet decision from 10 October 2017 is set out in
Appendix 2. The decision was qualified in terms of the requirements of the
provisions of s123 of the Local Government Act 1972 regarding open space
land.

1.3  The intention to dispose of part of the land delineated in blue and the land
delineated green was advertised in the local press pursuant to s123 of the
Local Government Act 1972. A summary of the representations received as
part of this process is provided in appendix 3.

1.4  Appendix 8 provides a report which sets out the further work undertaken in
relation to the covenant affecting the Green Land (as directed by Cabinet).

1.5  Further comments made by the public and provided to the Council during the

period that the initial report was publicised are captured in this updated report
so they can be presented to the decision maker.

OFFICIAL



1.6

1.7

1.8

Page 4

If so determined, the land that would be disposed of would be the Green Land
and part of the Blue Land shown on the plan in Appendix 1. The area of the
Blue Land that is proposed to be disposed of is described indicatively on the
attached plan as a blue dashed line and is indicatively circa 4% of the Blue
Land. Itis to be noted that the precise area of this land will be determined by
the planning process. This allows the minimum area of the Blue Land to be
taken to enable access.

If the disposal of the subject land is so determined and the development of
LPS 38 is delivered, the following benefits (subject to planning) could be
achieved:-

. Circa 225 homes allocated under the Local Plan,

) Provision of significant public open space

o Development of a sustainable and accessible residential site in
Knutsford

o Opportunity for the developer to design a scheme that enhances the
overall provision and quality of public open space in the locality,

o Replacement of the public open space land lost to enable access to
LPS 38 within the development site

o Delivery of a capital receipt

The purpose of this report is to provide all the relevant information, including
the representations made in response to the intention to dispose of the stated
land and those made during the publication of the draft report for the purposes
of the Council’s compliance with its obligation to give consideration to such
objections. On behalf of the Council the Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing
and Regeneration is requested to give due consideration to such
representations and objections and then in consequence to determine
whether or not to proceed with the disposition of all or any parts of the Green
and or of the Blue land in accordance with the qualified resolution made by
Cabinet.

2. Recommendations

2.1

2.2

It is recommended that the Portfolio Holder gives due consideration to the
objections and representations received as a result of the statutory process of
advertising the Council’s intention to dispose of the land identified in the
statutory notices (or any part or parts of that land) and to determine if the
Council is to proceed with the proposed disposal of the said land or not;

The Portfolio Holder is also asked to consider the further work undertaken
with regard to the viability of allowing access to LPS 38 over the Green Land
and to consider the further representations made during the publication period
of this report.

OFFICIAL



Page 5

3. Reasons for Recommendations

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Members of the public have been given the opportunity to respond to the
advertised proposal to dispose of the public open space Blue and Green
Land. All responses are attached at Appendix 3. All personal information and
any information by which any person making an objection could be identified
have been redacted. All objections and representations received are attached
for consideration by the decision maker.

A majority of respondents (circa 85%) indicated that they had no objection to
the disposal of the Green Land (subject to any covenants or restrictions on
the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or
beneficiaries). The unusual long thin shape of the Green Land is such that it
does not afford significant practical and commonly recognised recreational
use as a public open space, although the land is crossed by permissive paths
and a public footpath.

The disposal of the Green Land provides an opportunity to remove a barrier
between the proposed development and the Longridge Estate. Including this
land in the proposed disposal would enable the opportunities that could be
created by this to be explored at the planning stage and incorporated in the
development of LPS38.

The area of the Blue Land (which is indicatively shown as a blue dashed line)
that would be lost as a consequence of the proposed disposal is anticipated to
be circa 4% of the Blue Land, but this is subject to planning requirements. As
part of the planning process this land would be replaced within the scheme
such that, overall, the area of public open space would not be diminished.
The proposal would also allow the remainder of the Blue Land to continue in
its present use, potentially subject to service easements, which is not
uncommon on open space and would not affect residents’ ability to enjoy the
remaining land as public open space once completed.

The proposed scheme for the development of LPS 38 would, if implemented,
allow the site to be brought forward for residential use. This would support
the Local Plan Strategy (LPS) requirement to deliver controlled housing
growth within the Borough.

Clause 4 iii of Policy SE6 (Green Infrastructure) of the LPS requires new
developments to provide adequate open space. It also requires development
to contribute to the provision of outdoor sports facilities in line with Policy SC1
and SC2. New developments should meet the development plan policy
requirements for public open space.

It is anticipated that, as part of the development of this site, in the region of 20
acres of new public open space would be secured. This would significantly
enhance the overall local provision of public open space for the benefit of all
residents of Knutsford. In addition, Local Plan policy protects existing open
space and playing fields. Only in circumstances where the land in question is

OFFICIAL



Page 6

surplus to need, or equivalent/improved provision is made, would a loss of
open space not give rise to a conflict with development plan policy and
planning policy. There would be a need to fully address this through the
planning process.

4. Other Options To Consider

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

Decide not to dispose of the public open space land. If the disposal is not
so determined then the benefits outlined with paragraph 1.7 of this report will
not be achieved. It is likely that the Council would have to consider fresh
allocations within the Knutsford area for housing as part of the second phase
of the Local Plan and this could have an impact on the Green Belt.

Dispose of the Green Land only. Following the Cabinet decision on 10
October 2017, the Council explored further options for facilitating access to
the site over the covenanted Green Land. The report prepared as a result of
this work can be found at Appendix 8. It found that this option was not a
realistic option and would not be a viable solution to the issue of access to the
development site, LPS 38. As a result, if only this land was disposed of there
is no real prospect that the development could proceed and taking this
decision would be similar to not disposing of any land.

Dispose of the strip of Blue Land only (shown as blue dashed line). This
would create the certainty needed to bring forward a planning application and
the ultimate development of LPS 38. However, this would also mean that a
potential barrier between the development site and Longridge would not be
removed. By retaining this land, it will remain as such and the likelihood
would be that the new scheme would ‘turn its back’ on Longridge with the
effect that the respective housing areas would not be well integrated.

Background

The subject land measures a total of circa 7.5 acres and is located off
Longridge and North Downs, Knutsford, situated circa 0.5 miles to the east of
Knutsford town centre on the edge of the settlement boundary.

The Green Land is circa 0.9 acres of land consisting of a thin strip of
overgrown land running parallel to Longridge. The Blue Land consists of circa
6.6 acres of land and consists of grassland and hedges. It is proposed that
only a small piece of this land would be disposed of. Land adjacent to the
Green Land and the Blue Land has been allocated for new housing (Site LPS
38) under the Local Plan adopted on the 27th July 2017.

The subject land is open space (the Green Land) and designated public open
space (the Blue Land). Although the Green Land is not designated as open
space in the Council’s Local Plan assessment, the nature and the customary
use of that land is such that it is appropriate to treat the land as open space
and consequently to consider the proposed disposition in the context of the
statutory procedure for the disposal of public open space. The Blue Land is

OFFICIAL



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

Page 7

designated as Green Belt. Change of ownership does not alter that
designation. Loss of Green Belt land is a matter for consideration as part of
the planning process and not an issue for consideration as part of the
statutory process for the proposed disposal of public open space. Similarly
the Green Land is subject to a covenant restricting its use as open space, but
this is not an issue for the statutory process for the proposed disposal of
public open space. Should the Council decide to dispose of this land the
covenant would remain in place.

Given that the Council wishes to minimise the loss of public open space it was
proposed to advertise the Blue Land as a proposed disposal of public open
space and then as part of the planning process define the exact extent of the
land that would be disposed of. This would minimise the extent of the land
that is proposed to be taken. Not to do this would mean that a larger area of
the Blue Land would be disposed of as the exact area needed to enable
access would be defined at a later date by the planning process.

Pursuant to section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by
the Local Government Planning and Land Act 1980) the Council published
public open space disposal notices for two consecutive weeks in the local
press to confirm its intention to dispose of the land. This allowed all interested
parties to comment on or raise any objections to the proposed disposal and
the Council must consider the responses in accordance with the statutory
process as set out in that legislation. The first advertisement was published in
the Knutsford Guardian, a newspaper circulating in the Knutsford area, for two
consecutive weeks on 23 November 2017 and again on 30 November 2017
and the deadline for objections / representations was 15 December 2017.

As a result of feedback from residents, an amended plan (see Appendix 4)
was prepared and consequently, a further notice was placed in the Knutsford
Guardian. The amended plan showed a reduced subject area focused on the
specific part where the strip of land is located which it is proposed to dispose
of. Although the land potentially affected fronts onto Longridge, the second
notice referred to both Longridge and North Downs as feedback in response
to the first notice indicated the subject land may not be clear to residents from
the title used in the notices, particularly those of North Downs. The notice was
advertised for a further two consecutive weeks in the 14 December 2017 and
21 December 2017 editions and the deadline for objections / representations
was 19 January 2018. All communications received whether in response to
the first or to the second set of notices are being given due consideration and
have been included in Appendix 3 of this report. As a result of the amended
publications we do not believe that any interested parties have been
disadvantaged.

In addition to this statutory requirement, the Council also made the

information available at its Westfields office and on the Council’s web site and
briefed Knutsford Town Council in relation to the notices.

OFFICIAL



5.8

5.9

5.10

Page 8

The Council received 185 representations as part of the process. A copy of
the redacted letters can be found in Appendix 3. These have been collated
and summarised in Appendix 5. A list of objections (redacted) can be found in
Appendix 6 and a summary of grounds for objection and representations is
located in Appendix 7.

151 of the representations were based on a standard format letter objecting to
the proposal, 6 were amended versions of the standard letter, but were
substantially similar to the standard letter and 28 other letters were presented
to the Council that did not follow this template. The main points raised in the
objections to the proposed disposal of land are set out below and are
discussed in detail in Appendix 5.

e Public open space contributes to social well being.

e Relocating public open space would make it less accessible to
local residents.

e The subject land is used for recreation purposes (including
football).

e The subject land is used regularly for dog walking.
e Loss of wildlife habitat.

The majority of the correspondence focused on the loss of the Blue Land and
included some factors such as objections to increased traffic movement and
planning matters. These are taken to be references to the proposed
development rather than to the actual loss of public open space and therefore
are not factors which can be addressed as part of the statutory process for the
disposal of public open space. The concerns of residents as to any proposals
for development of land is a matter for the Council in its capacity as a Local
Planning Authority and have to be considered as part of the planning process
and are not issues for this process.

6. Implications of the Recommendations

6.1.

Legal Implications

6.1.1. The Council may not dispose of any land which is public open space
unless it has advertised the proposed disposal in accordance with
Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by
Section 118 of the Local Planning and Land Act 1980) and has given
consideration to all objections and representations received in
response to such advertisements.

6.1.2. If the decision is made to dispose of the land then:-
6.1.2.1. In accordance with section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972,

the Council is under an obligation to obtain the best consideration
reasonably obtainable upon the disposal of its property.

OFFICIAL



6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Page 9

6.1.2.2. There will be a requirement to review terms of sale when they are

prepared to ensure any issues regarding best value, procurement,
and/or state aid are resolved. Terms of sale will also need to reflect
any easements and rights for both the land to be disposed of and
that retained by the Council. Issues may include rights to light/air,
open space and restrictions on building use or development.

6.1.2.3. The Localism Act 2011 introduced the General Power of

Competence, which allows the Council to do anything an individual
can do, provided it is not prohibited by other legislation. These
powers have replaced the previous wellbeing powers; however, the
use of these powers must be in support of a reasonable and
accountable decision made in line with public law principles.

6.1.2.4. The Council has a fiduciary duty at all times to the taxpayers and

must fulfil this duty in a way that is accountable to local people.

Finance Implications

6.2.1.

6.2.2.

The sale of land would generate a capital receipt for the Council and
reduce a maintenance liability.

The sale of this land would have minimal impact on the maintenance
budget. The liability for maintenance would cease and be the
responsibility of the new landowner.

Policy Implications

6.3.1.

6.3.2.

6.3.3.

If so determined the disposal would (subject to planning) facilitate a
residential development providing enhanced local facilities that is in
keeping with the locality. It will also support the Local Plan allocations
and housing land supply as LPS 38 allows for a residential allocation
for 225 dwellings.

The Council has a duty to maintain public open space and to consider
objections made to its proposed disposal. Consequently it must
carefully consider all objections and the impact of loss of public open
space before taking a decision as to whether that land should or should
not be disposed of. The Council has followed the statutory process
under Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by
the Local Government Planning and Land Act 1980).

As part of the development proposal additional public open space will
be created and Clause 4 iii of Policy SE6 (Green Infrastructure) of the
Local Plan requires new development to provide adequate open space.

Equality Implications

6.4.1.

There are no direct implications for equality.

OFFICIAL



Page 10

6.5. Human Resources Implications
6.5.1. There are no direct implications for human resources.
6.6. Risk Management Implications

6.6.1. Any such disposal would be conditional upon receipt of planning
consent for housing with access through land allocated as existing
open space within the Green Belt. If planning permission is not granted
for any reason the disposal will not proceed.

6.6.2. The Council’s statutory duties including its position as the Local
Planning and Highways Authority are entirely separate to its duties as
land owner relating to the disposal. The consideration of any planning
application would be entirely separate from the Council acting in its
capacity as a land owner.

6.6.3. As set out in the Cabinet Decision the intention is that the amount of
the subject land disposed of to enable access shall be kept to the
minimum required for the implementation of the provision of access and
services to Local Plan Site LPS 38. The approach taken by the Council
will achieve this as only a strip of the Blue Land will be taken to enable
access. Based on indicative plans prepared by the promoter of LPS
38, c4% of the Blue Land would be required. However this is subject to
a detailed design process which, in turn, will be reflected in any
planning application, which will determine the area of land required.

6.7. Rural Communities Implications
6.7.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.
6.8. Implications for Children & Young People

6.8.1. The proposal minimises the loss of public open space in the locality
and this lost open space will be replaced as part of the planning process.
There is also the opportunity through the planning process to increase
the overall amount of public open space to benefit all residents of
Knutsford.

6.9. Public Health Implications

6.9.1. It is anticipated that part of the Blue Land will be disposed of to enable
access into LPS 38 and it is also anticipated that the Green Land will be
used for access, within the confines of public open space. Any lost
public open space will be replaced as part of the planning process. It is
anticipated that through the planning process there will be an overall
increase in public open space in the locality.

OFFICIAL



Page 11

7. Ward Members Affected

7.1.

Knutsford — Clir Stewart Gardiner, Clir Hayley Wells-Bradshaw & Clir Tony
Dean.

8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1.

8.2.

The Council published public open space disposal notices for two
consecutive weeks in accordance with Section 123 of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended by the Local Government Planning and
Land Act 1980). In addition to this statutory requirement, the Council also
made the information available at its Westfields office and on the Council’s
web site. It has also briefed Knutsford Town Council. Council Officers have
confirmed the location of the information to enquirers to the Council.

The report was published for a period of 28 days to allow an additional
opportunity for residents and interested parties to make further
representations. A copy of the redacted representations can be found in
Appendix 9. These have been collated and summarised in Appendix 10.

9. Access to Information

9.1.

All supporting documents are included within the appendices of this report.

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following

officer:
Name: Frank Jordan
Designation: Executive Director, Place
Tel No: 01270 686643
Email: frank.jordan@cheshireeast.gov.uk

OFFICIAL



Page 12

Appendix List

Appendix 1 — Plan Longridge

Appendix 2 — Cabinet Resolution 10 Oct 2017

Appendix 3 — Redacted Representations

Appendix 4 — Plan - Land off Longridge

Appendix 5 - Collation of Objections

Appendix 6 — List of Objections

Appendix 7 — Grounds of objections and representations

Appendix 8 — Covenant Briefing Report

Appendix 9 - Redacted Representations to the Publication of the Report

Appendix 10 — Summary of redacted representations to the publication of the Report

OFFICIAL



S
N A
vs\;\\”lN °

<
_l s /
‘El.-'-‘,/ .= A
A\ gamunslies
\®OOTHFIEL 4

td_ohn's“%g

_t Rise

1 3 '
?‘ §/£
3
I I

W\ KNV RS,

N
N oy 4

A N
L /Y
,I
& 24

Issues

od Gaskell

" St ]\ohnfs.Ghurch
‘...

'i \

CONAY
P )

Cheshire E@

Council%

Longridge, Knutsford

Ref: 50721 Longridge, Knutsford
Date: 11/06/18

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049045

1:5,000




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Appendix 2

Cabinet Decision 10 Oct 2017 relating to

SALE OF LAND AT LONGRIDGE, KNUTSFORD

RESOLUTION OF CABINET

That subject to a consideration of the matters contained in the Part 2
Appendix to this item not altering the views of members reached on this
recommendation, Cabinet authorises:

(a) the Executive Director of Place to further explore options for
facilitating access to the site over the covenanted “green land” on
the enclosed plan and undertake further consultation on the same
whilst concurrently;

(b) advertising the intention to dispose of part of the land delineated
blue on the enclosed plan and advertising the intention to dispose

of the land delineated green on the enclosed plan, both of which are
identified as open space, in accordance with the Local Government
Act; and

(c) the Portfolio Holder for Regeneration to give due consideration to
any representations made in response to the advertised intention to
dispose of the stated land (b above) and, in light of the
representations received and further work undertaken in respect of
(a) above, decide whether or not to dispose of any or all of the
green or blue land;

(d) subject to a decision regarding public open space, the freehold
disposal of part of the land delineated ‘blue’ for the purposes of
providing access to the site and the land delineated ‘green’, on
terms to be agreed by the Executive Director for Place in
consultation with the Director of Legal Services, the Section 151
officer, the Cabinet Member for Finance and Communities, and the
Cabinet Member for Regeneration;

(e) the completion of any other ancillary legal documentation (inclusive
of, but not exclusive to, licence agreements and easements) over
the land delineated ‘blue’ and ‘green’ in conjunction with the
disposal of the land; and

(f) so far as is reasonably possible, bearing in mind the size and
proposed use of the site, that reasonable endeavours be used to
minimise the land take for the access road.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the
Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that it involves the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 3 and 5 of Part
1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and the public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

SALE OF LAND AT LONGRIDGE, KNUTSFORD

Cabinet considered the confidential Appendix to the report.
RESOLVED

That the information contained in the Appendix be noted.

OFFICIAL



This page is intentionally left blank



The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 17

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: =~ (/2_/2,0 =

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 18 |
19 LeL L

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: T 1. ;7
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character
of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 19

e it
o 5 DEC IR

7 e Cdad 3

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 20

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: /2 // 2/ e T

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




Page 21

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Y2 Uil A7

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: S 1L / 4
Dear Sir/Madam '

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 22

!5 DEC 2417

CW11 1HZ

|
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: .Y ',//L ///

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 23

15 DEC 1087

CW11 1Hz

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: (( ,/}9_// 7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 24

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:  (, /(,)— /'ﬂ

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfull

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildiife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 25
45 fEu i

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:
Dear Sir/Madam $ - 172 - | ?’

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faith

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 26

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council, Y8 DEC 231
Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: jo~id =|7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 27

- 5 DEC i

CW11 1HZ

o
:,’/ /
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: § / | ?/// '

]

f

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 28

: / - s
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: (¢ ijdei 5.

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 29

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: / ! L/" i

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consuited on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 30

V'S RED 9per

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields,

Middlewich Road

Sandbach. CW11 1HZ

14.12.2017

Your Ref: HK/016820/Longridge.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Further to your notice of disposal of public open space.
We object to the disposal of the blue edged open space.

This blue land is well used as a recreational open space for residents in the area. Building
a road through this area would totally destroy its present use and certainly raise safety
aspects for children and animals whilst using the area.

Although the details of the road have not been adequately published there seems to be a
total disregard for the traffic congestion that exists in the surrounding area, which we list
below:

1. Junction- Higher Downs/Manor Park North and South, School time morning and
Evening.

2. Junction - Longridge/Mobberley road - Peak times

3. Adams Hill - Any time.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 31

% DEC 2097

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 32
45 DEC 207

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: <7~ D¢ cintbher 20717

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 33

-' 5 Ut(. M’ /

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 7" e cumbre, 2o

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 34
v g OEG il

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Councii,
Westfields,

Middiewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

C'Sil‘l—ll?'

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character
of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 35

o
vl
o
Fod
o)

5

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: < /iz/, a

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

-~




Page 36

The Acting Director of Legal Services, —
Cheshire East Borough Council, V.3 0FC ey
Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: o~ j2~]77

3

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 37

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: & (0D Ceopden Jo

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 38

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ” ) { {1

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 39

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ¢ < / /Z//7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 40

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middiewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 41

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of biue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully -



The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Page 42

Y5 BEC 2017

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [ ’l 47

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 43 B

CaonN'™A

| 5 DEC g9y

Chechire Fagt Rnrmlgh Council
Westfields,

miiddiewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Ll W YO o WP S B o S-S 554 R YU, VUSCTISNIN o (VLR T PEVRE o SUP JO o S PLg

VA s e LIRS, s e el U LO/an el Vi,

Uate: 15 14 Jur/
Your ref: HK /016620, Longridge

Dear Mr Dwckensov

I am writing on hehalf of members o I > < pnort the sale of
the land of the land edged green on the plans provided. This is the roadside verge abutting the
LUITEI i\jsc Ui Uus;l;dl e aiid iU lies belweern Uie t:)\;bx.iug ;wu:hag aiid Locai Fian Su au:g;t, Site

LPS38. Access was approved to be across this land in the Local Plan and is integral to the Authority’s
commitment to help regenerate the Longridge area by bringing the new and the old communities

JPRR [ P R it of )

A A R B - S AR ]

The original purpose of this covenanted strip was to give a firm edge to what was Green Belt until the
Local Plan was adopted on 27 july 2017. The decision of the Authority to designate this site for 225
hniices nhviatac the nrig;nnx nurnose far the covenant It gpeme ic that it ic inciimhent an the
Authority to remove any impediment it creates to the realisation of the land use intentions.
viembers of bbject strongly to the disposal in witoie or in part of the Fublic Open Space [POS)
edged blue on the plans. This area will not be required for access to the development site once the
green-edged strip is passed to the developer. Moreover, the Public Open Space is in the Green Belt

IR JRPIE TS BURIIOURSRERY TNEPUR: ST SN PPN PR S RN PR TN TR .2 WU SUUIT o7 SNE TN B o 1 DUGUIEVRpIN B FRENPIPNPPHPIISS PRSPMPEIE S PR S [ PR B STy
Gitrr diie oot Loy L LA I IS G B e el e O I S s R R AR L LR LR R

release of Green Belt could only be undertaken at the end of the Plan period or at a formal Review of
the Local Plan.

It ie inrnanraivahia that a 1 aral Blan anhy annraved and adnniad faiie manthe agn after four vaare nf
N " e . ’ Py i = - . ¥ N - = - ™ . L -

data building, consultation, 60 000 submissions and three public examinations could require review.
The area edged biue is designated as armeiiily open space for recreation and it includes a piaying
field. The POS has been used continuously since 1969 for recreation, walking and access to Booths
Mere. It was and is a ‘green lung’ for the 1970 Higher Downs development.

L o TSP S O WG S O A e T r s u T e B Y oS, PGSO, SR p JUnpey St ot Wt g Y T Ty TREsp [ 14} - ¥ NPy
P Mlica Gwrnel U0 e a Lin v e et Dl it GoIU STt inud 1w L il (s N LD ISR e

identify it as an important contributor to the amenity of the area and an essential green corridor
between Booths Mere and St John’s Wood. Any diminution of the space threatens this fragile wildlife
:j'ﬂ'h\u:\\'!_ Allnratinn of POS to the sast of IPS3RR ic npot :_am-orﬂ-:hlg mitigation in thooo terme or in
terms of access from the Higher Downs Estate. The fact that it has been poorly maintained by the
Authority is no reason for its dispusal now.

together with the other community groups in Knutsford, has worked closely with CEC’s Spatial

Planning Team in supporting the Local Plan and in identifying LPS38 as a potential force to enable the

[PUTEUURPIE SR BV PRGOS PGSR SRR SPepes JE N O O PUT o RO N B e et N T el G b SR 1 R S - at
Cuttitariiiny i RUSL RIbeD iU b L LR L e MULLLILIGE, SWitiiy Qe ity e o U atiLtes s

regret that disposal of this POS, which was never discussed as part of the Local Plan process, has
emerged at this stage to put in jeopardy the good will of the local residents and threaten the

crickainahilifv naliriec in the [ nral Dlan
S W S

Thank you for considering these points.



Page 44

Yauire cincaraly
.



The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Page 45

Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

4% DEC 1Y

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Direcion of Legai Seivices,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

viladiewicrn Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref. HK /016820/Longridge

Page 46

15 utL culd

B e

Daie

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it wouid
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
Wouid be iess accessibie 1o residents affecied Dy the disposai of biue iand.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests. '

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

PRINT NAME




The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 L

Page 47

A

Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/L.ongridge Date: jo~ ,'Z~l“3r\.

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 48 |
45 DEl

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 7/ -/
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours fai




Page 49

V5 OEL ey

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: qtﬁ D{w s 07
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject io any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

N
o

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This propesal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 50

Date: |l (1,([7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 51

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 7 0. / Z /7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 52
th DEC e

The Acting Borough Council
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach
CWi11 1HZ
8 December 2017
Your ref: HK/016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/ Madam

My wife and | object to the disposal of the (blue edged) open space land which we look upon as land
dedicated to recreational activities.

This land has always had a football pitch on it until last year. For some unknown reason the
goalposts were removed by the Council and no explanation given.

We value the land as an open space for children to play on with friends and for adults to meet up for
keep fit sessions or to walk their dogs.

If the building of 225 houses goes ahead then the new road should enter at a point opposite the
Falcon Bearer public house and not through the playing field.

This makes sense as once the new houses are in situ the residents will be calling out for an area to
play sports and to erect a children’s play park and will have been denied it because of the new road.

PLEASE THINK AGAIN!

i'ii Iiithfulli



The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 53

Dear SiryfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of biue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 54 g

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: C// //,7 1[7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)~

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 55

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: /b% /\:&L‘cwlﬁ—{f Zf/‘?'
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)~

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Page 56

b3 dew o,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [0=12-17,

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 57
Y5 el

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: £ /’ L ji7

1

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge ate:

Page 58
15 LEp 017

30070
F12LJ1T

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)~

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfull

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 59

6 December 2017

re Your Reference HK / 016820 / Longridge

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Dear Sir or Madam

I object most strongly to your proposal to dispose of any or all of the public open space land
at Longridge, Knutsford shown edged blue and edged green on your proposal plan. I further
object to the imposition of any easements on any or all of this land.

I raise my objections on the following grounds.

It would ailow access to facilitate a development on adjacent land, which I strongly object to
as this adjacent land is very important ecologically. Your former council leader Michael
Jones gave an assurance that this adjacent land would never be built on. I was never
consulted and given an opportunity to object before his assurance was overridden.

I therefore object wholeheartedly to your proposal. Please keep me advised as to how you
intend to proceed.

Yours faithfully




Page 60

% 1 DEC 7017

6 December 2017

re Your Reference HK / 016820 / Longridge

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Dear Sir or Madam

I object most strongly to your proposal to dispose of any or all of the public open space land
at Longridge, Knutsford shown edged blue and edged green on your proposal plan. I further
object to the imposition of any easements on any or all of this land.

I raise my objections on the following grounds.

It would allow access to facilitate a development on adjacent land, which I strongly object to
as this adjacent land is very important ecologically. Your former council leader Michael
Jones gave an assurance that this adjacent land would never be built on. I was never
consulted and given an opportunity to object before his assurance was overridden.

I therefore object wholeheartedly to your proposal. Please keep me advised as to how you
intend to proceed.

Yours faithfully




Page 61

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

RE: HK /016820/Longridge

I strongly object to this proposed sale as it would invalidate the Adopted Cheshire East Local
Plan and demonstrates Cheshire East are acting to disadvantage residents who are the
beneficiaries of the covenanted strip of land.

The land proposed for sale was identified and presented by Cheshire East Council in the
Local Plan as Green Belt Land. Following that process CEC adopted this plan on 27 July 2017.
The land proposed for sale is clearly shown on Fig 15.45 page 314 as being part of the Green
Belt. The public have already been consulted on about this land during the Local Plan
process. The result is it has been confirmed as part of Cheshire East Green Belt. Proposing it
for sale at this stage invalidates the Local Plan Public Consultation and presents many
problems:

1. Cheshire East are demonstrating that they are not following their own adopted
local plan. In proposing this sale, they have set a precedent that Cheshire East
are prepared to sell and construct on their newly agreed green belt. This reduces
their ability to defend against any other party who wants to build on any other
area of Green Belt anywhere in Cheshire East. In not following the Local Plan
they leave the entire plan open to challenge

2. Cheshire East did not make public this proposal during the Local Plan
consultation. Cheshire East are making this proposal less than 6 months after the
plan was adopted. Freedom of Information requests will be made to determine
who was aware of this issue and why it was decided not to make it public.

3. Cheshire East leadership praised the Local Plan as it now protected the newly
redrawn Green Belt. This proposed sale demonstrates that they will not protect
this new green belt. The credibility of CEC and its Leadership will be further
exposed as unreliable. Some CEC Councillors voted for the Plan knowing that this
land sale was being considered.

4. It confirms that one of the selected Strategic Site is land locked. Therefore, it is
not deliverable, this should have been resolved during the local plan. Other land
owners and developers of strategic sites that were not included in the Local Plan
will now question this Plan selection.

5. The Strategic Site is planned to have 225 houses, that is too many for a single
road out. CEC are looking to sell green belt land to release a land locked site that
will only have one access. This is unlikely to gain planning approval, If CEC know
this now, then it is unwise to propose this sale.



Page 62

The proposal is not specific. The Cabinet meeting discussed an option of 4% of the land
being used. It is not clear from this consultation what part of land that relates to. This
means that this consultation cannot collect public views on the options discussed at the
Cabinet meeting.

Cheshire East have a conflict of interest. Cheshire East stand to gain financially from the sale
of this land. As it acts as a ransom strip this should be around 30% of the increase in the
land value; millions of pounds. If they sell the field they keep all the money. If they sell the
strip of land the covenant beneficiaries would also share this sale proceeds. Some of these
beneficiaries are CEC residents. Acting to build on residents’ green belt with the purpose of
negating some residents covenant protection whilst making financial gain is a conflict of
interest. This conflict must have been known and should have been resolved before this
process was rushed through.

At a minimum, this process should be paused, as requested by Knutsford Town Council to
ensure transparency and resolve any conflicts of interest any involved person or parties may
have.




Page 63

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK/016820/Longridge

4 December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. A roadside verge
strip (edged green) & another designated as amenity open space for recreation including a
playing field (edged blue).

We have no objection to the green edged strip being disposed of subject to any covenants
etc. being discharged with the agreement of the relevant parties.

However we do strongly object to the recreation area (edged blue) being disposed of in
whole or in part as this area has been well used during the time we have lived in the locality
(since 1971). Furthermore | am told that this is designated as green belt land.

Even if only part of this area was to be disposed of to provide an access road to the
proposed new housing the increased volume of traffic at the existing junction of Higher
Downs/Longridge/North Downs would create an increased hazard for residents using the
remaining recreation area, many of whom are children.

It seems to us that despite local planning policies and residents petitions that the Council is
driven more by financial considerations and commercial interests than safeguarding the
interests of residents and council taxpayers.

Yours faithfully,




Tie Acting Diteciuvi uf Legai Seivices,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

iviilddiewicim Roaa,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 64

45 DEC 20

Your ref. AK /016620/Longridge Date: (O~ (2-17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
wouid be iess accessibie 1o residents affecied by the disposai of biue iand.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 65



Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

The Acling Direclor of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ 4% November 2017

‘Dear Acting Director
Objection to Disposal of public open space of land at Longridge
Knutsford

Whiist | have no objection to the sale of the green edged land running along
Longridge and indeed would support it as it will allow access to and fro the
new build and existing estates, | write to object most strongly to the disposal
of the blue edged land.

1 do this in my personal capacity and also as a ward councillor.

My objections are multiple:

e This goes against the only recently made Local Plan and would seta
dangerous precedent

e The land is used by local residents of all ages for recreation (this in an
area of multiple deprivation (bottom 30% nationally) and would set
back recent improvements).

+ Disposal of any part of the land would render its use for football (as
now) impossible (and dangerous if a road were to run through it)

e The land forms an important green wild life corridor

» There is no need to sell it if work is done to facilitate the disposal of the
green edged land.

Yours sincerel




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 67

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 68

18 BEC a9

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 69
35 UEC 2017

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreationa! green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 70

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 71

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW1M 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 7.12.17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3)  This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less used. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




Pq_ er’2
EC 201
Tie Acting Direciun Ui Leygai Services,
Cheshire East Borouah Council.
Westfields,
viiddiewicil Ruau,
Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

Tour rer. AN 70 16020/Longridge Ddle.
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
Woula De 1ess accessibie 1o resigents afiected by tne disposai of biue iand.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of publj en recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull PRINT NAME




Page 73

i

%4

P
e
fomnd
-
1 3

=

RNL

H
(e
%

"SR

e - o
gy Sy D i -
=7 w . A » - -

G

i¥
%@X

&

] ;-é;

o

ﬁ%\r’

L

VY

1.7
,@ WS

|

AL

A

+

Py

:‘1{‘1 i@” 2

B
&
A

Y
Wite. ur &

{:f“

»

iy

&

wnl e

fu b
1LV

H
]
i

a4 b

%ﬁ%

f&gﬁw

-
S

"g"yif L’i {

J

4/

L’Q"f

sy

U o

-

Ve

ﬁmﬁ$wwﬁg@



Page 74
jﬁi&%} GUtl P T {”ﬁfm‘%% ﬁfﬁ*’%m i‘%‘@:z eeqd E‘L*z%;;m LAWY

i

ﬁw" wdle o wg wonld b digec %@M@ A4 ”’%ﬁwﬁ the,

rund Wondang { b h o
deed wshun atll Font qrem tged bwnd ) Joer

ot call W Lo
s fvt by Vi R anolinall and %ﬁj&%aﬁ%gi

q, . Thea SRS (vt iwf

¥

“"\

jﬁ&%‘ /%%é" A G ’{ﬁ%m oy ¢ ALIC

N H
and woudd didpesdc e iﬂ&iﬁ“& (  SwndnAL

ﬁ;« - §F 8 . 3]
o wake. a j WALy S }ﬁw % % UMAAA N jf%%’aﬁwg
GREON BELT LA ;}3 I G ﬁ%wiﬁ o

iﬁ‘ “‘*’M“g { f“ WAy f%fgfé* j}

Je ARG NG
The i%s;aﬂg@ q MG thona, o wida and %%&%i | Culte
a nale! coudd B vy lavant haoe Tre laand
oonld kv ui Jalwalle Lf i‘lﬁm Wi “i%@ mmm«%mﬂ%
@w’iﬁg&@w % w,éfézm BELT gﬁmﬁ W %g s%mgi% PAAE,
Ul o swvm% A q Land des g«m@% Je éjs:ié 234\@%1

owd

q
FRAN

e €0 ke fondat had bo pusdeat s

ne vl e swre T Wt vl e vaon

\“i QA cunign 'i&




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Page 75

15 LEC o1

\ \ 7 \)("

1

\\'\;‘

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 76

15 DEC 2917

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CWI11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 8" December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam
Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green being a
roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open space for

recreation which includes a playing field and is in the Green Belt.

Regarding the green edged strip, I have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions on the
Jand being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space, I object to the disposal in whole or any part.

This supports the position of the residents group in the area, Knutsford Residents in Over Ward
(KROW) and the Knutsford Town Council.

My main grounds for objection is that the blue edged space is a link in the green corridor from the
open countryside and Booths Mere to St John’s Wood (see map below) and therefore is vital for the
continued biodiversity of St John’s Wood.

.43

St John’s Wood is a designated Local Wildlife Site and a green lung between dense housing estates.
Its close proximity to the local community makes it a valuable neighbourhood feature but it also
makes its ecological status fragile. At the moment a clear green corridor exists in a south easterly
direction through the site of St Helena’s, across the playing fields identified as the land edged blue,



Page 77

to Booth’s Mere and out into the open countryside. This corridor is vital for wildlife to move in and
out of St John’s Wood.

Without such movement St John’s Wood would become depleted and less diverse in its wildlife.
Many species have to leave their birthplace to find their own territory and expand the species gene
pool. Other species have to move between habitats to complete their life-cycle. Those like
amphibians and dragonflies breed in water, leave to feed and grow, and then complete the cycle by
returning to water to breed. This is vividly illustrated by anecdotal evidence of the area being “knee
deep in little frogs” in the spring.

While the space edged blue may not be in an ideal ecological state, being mainly open grass, it
could easily be improved by suitable planting. The current proposal for building hard structures in
the green corridor is entirely contrary to that and must be avoided.

The space edged blue should continue to be a protected public open space, being part of the
character of the area, a recreational asset to the community and part of a vital wildlife corridor.

Yours faithfully,




Page 78

15 DEC 2017

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 00w )2 +-17)

Dear SiryfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 79

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 4//2 /za /;,
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 80

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ¢t / 12 / N

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the biue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 81
V& DEC 817

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ‘7. /2. 201

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character
of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 82 . ot]
45 nef, TN

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Councll,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

7 i, 20

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character
of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 83

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: T/ /2/ L. ]

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green beit.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 84

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields, N
Middlewich Road, |
Sandbach f

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge " Date: = o2 2o/
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)* This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




The Acting Director of Legal Services

Page 85

Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields, 4 December 2017

Middlewich Road
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions on
the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)

3)

4)
5)
6)

7
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have a
duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character of the
area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment contributes to
social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would make it
less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be less
accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local
Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in private &
commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale of
public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 86

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields, 4 December 2017

Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions on
the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have a
duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character of the
area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment contributes to
social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would make it
less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be less
accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local
Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in private &
commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale of
public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully

4



Page 8

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [DLA. AL o

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 88

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 4/ /4 ///7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 89

241 1512 { 2am
re D sfosnc < FUBLic ofer sPAC
d LAR? G DNeR7M Doy 2 LONCRO Qc,

1 | |
K euTsmey  HK[oreg2ollescemnac

T OB 3IECT 7o THcs  FRO PosAC .

This 15 RECRGATIGEAC A eD, Fol
Ke w75 M™RY ARCS/Dos  Ar? Skeuwed
LetRir sSe. T MANCG Ler G4Sie @ Sher

{AED Sic i 1Y a2 o A Le Guuan A5




Page 90

43 by 7

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: S tt. De o WYy Qi
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This biue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 91

15 UEC 2017

4100

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfi

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 92

L 2617

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: "3 /(’2/[ (7

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consuited on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 93

HEL 20
The Acting Director of Legal Services, -
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge (North Downs) Date: 14 December 2017
Dear Sir/ Madam

Knutsford Residents in Over Ward (KROW) is a community group

Aiming for fransparency and fairness in matters relating to residents in Knutsford Over
Ward. Campaigning to save Green Belt, Green Corridor, Open Space, Recreational Playing
field Football pitch at Higher Downs North Downs Longridge Knutsford, adjacent to
Booths mere.

Following the email on the 28 November, regarding the advert publication, we are writing to
further object to the disposal of the land edged in blue as outlined in your notice. (blue land)
(Note this is our current campaign area)

We consider that CEC has acted unreasonably to date in progressing negotiations,
seemingly to a heads of agreement, whereby it was/is seeking a capital receipt despite the
designation of the land as Open Space , playing field, football pitch in the Green Belt. We
suggest that the public interest has not been served by the manner in which

a) negotiations have happened within various parts of the Council ( Officers & Members),
and with the adjacent landowner and b) the full exemption excluding the public and press
was applied to a request for disposal forward decision by cabinet from April 2017 until
October 2017.

We welcome the October Cabinet resolution that they have made no decision regarding the
possible disposal of land, merely that they have authorised an advert/ notice and requested
that the wider consultation work on discharging the covenant on the ‘land edged in green’ is
undertaken to provide access across the ‘green land’. We look forward to an informal review
of all the information gathered, prior to a recommendation to the delegated decision maker.
(the Portfolio Holder for Regeneration? ) This being the correct process under the
1972s123/80s118 act regarding open space land where comments received as a result of
the advert notice period must be considered prior to a decision.

Put simply we are asking that Cheshire East Council stick to their Local Plan of July 2017.
Over the pages are more detailed comments giving grounds for our objection.

Yours Faithfully

I sy

1]



2|

Page 94

The absolute need to dispose of the ‘blue’ land has not been justified.

1.1 In isolation, the desire of the Council to achieve a capital receipt for disposing of
assets is not a legitimate reason for doing so. Whilst this was clearly the intention of
the Engine of The North in their submission to the Local Plan and the Assets team

subsequent original proposal to Cabinet, we believe that the decision to amend the
proposal indicates that this is not now required to be achieved as the primary driver.

8.1*  The sale of land will generate a capital receipt for the Council and dispose
of a maintenance liability.

10.3* The contract would oblige the owner of The Site to maximise the gross sale
receipts from the combined site.

1.1.2 The continued pursuit of disposal should be justified against CEC policy
outlining the criteria for disposal of land assets.

1.2 The proposal to cabinet acknowledged that the work on discharging the covenant
to allow the logical (Local Plan assumed) route had not been progressed.

3.5%  Although the Grass Verge is the logical route for access into The Site,
historic covenants on this land prevent its use for access. It is unknown

who now benefits from the right to enforce the covenants effecting the grass
verge and indeed whether the covenants remain enforceable and
investigating the same could lead to significant cost risks and delays to the
scheme.

1.2.1 Knutsford Town Council has offered to assist with the covenant.
Evidence should be provided as to how CEC has engaged with KTC.

1.3 This notice concerning ‘blue land’, stated as required in part for access, is
premature as the outcome of negotiations need to be concluded regarding

14

1.3.1 the covenant and beneficiaries to access across the ‘green land’ and
1.3.2 the planning application to detail
a) exactly the possible ‘blue land’ requested for an access road and

b) likely outcome including c) planning policy constraints associated with
protection and/or replacement for loss.

the wording of the proposal as it is, with 1.3.1 and 1.3.2 undetermined, is not fit
for consideration as it seeks too wide an authority and offers no guarantee of
the benefits suggested in doing so.

**‘as far as is reasonably possible’ ‘to dispose...of...part..’

10.5* The current proposal looks to minimise the area of land required to enable
access to The Site. Based on indicative plans... prepared by the owner....

The Council will look to minimise the land take required for the scheme

further if this is achievable for the proposed development.



3]

1.5

1.6

1.7

Page 95

2.1e.* So far as is reasonably possible bearing in mind the size and proposed
use of The Site to use reasonable endeavours to minimise the land take
for the access road.

It is possible that the consideration of loss to be identified through the planning
process will impact on the level of compensation (in land and or monies)
required from the housing site landowner/ developer to the extent that it will
affect the amount of housing deliverable on the site.

1.5.1 It should be noted that whilst it is suggested that a ‘part’ of the playing
field would be disposed of for an access road, land compensation will be
required for the whole loss and also to repair and maintain the remaining land.

It is clear that disposal of the green land is required so again there is no need
for disposal of blue. The 2013/14 site promoter plans showed access across the
green land with new housing set back to integrate with existing housing.

KROW has consistently asked Cheshire East Council to stick to the
development of the housing site as in its Local Plan July 2017 where access is
across the ‘green land’.

1.5*¥  This reports seeks approval for the disposal of part of the land delineated
‘blue’ for the purposes of providing access to The site and the land

delineated “green’, as provided within Appendix 1. The ‘green’ land would

be incorporated into the scheme to better integrate the new development

into the adjacent Longridge estate.

3.2* Disposal of the land delineated ‘green’ provides an opportunity to remove a
physical buffer between the new housing and the Longridge Estate — the
overgrown grass verge — thus maximising the regenerative benefits in this

area.

The Council should undertake proper scrutiny of Officers & Portfolio comments
in the report presented to Cabinet.

1.7.1 Why would it not ‘generate the required certainty’?

1.7.2 What are the other options?

1.7.3 Why is the blue land option preferred? Whom does it most benefit?

1.7.4 Which party provided the external planning advice? Was it the adjacent
site owner or his agent? Is there a conflict of interest here?

1.7.5 Internal ANSA and HIGHWAYS comment should be disregarded as
support as it clearly is a holding response pending future detail and
proper planning process. It should serve as a ‘risk warning’.

1.7.5 Applying full exemption to the matter in the Forward Decision plan has
since been shown to be inappropriate with the change to a part 1 and
part 2.

12.4* The Council has also considered a number of other options to create

access to The Site; however these would not generate a practical or

achievable solution to bringing the scheme forward. This included disposing

only of the strip of land adjoining Longridge (shown edged green), however

this approach would not generate the required certainty to bring the scheme forward.



Page 96

11.3* The preferred option to form the access is through part of the ‘blue’ land
which is allocated as existing open space in the green belt. External

planning advice in respect of providing an access point through the Green

Belt has been obtained.

11.4* ANSA indicate they could support alterations to the existing Public Open
Space if the overall provision in the locality is enhanced. The Highways
Service has previously indicated that they have no objection to the

preferred access location subject to seeing a detailed proposal.

1.8 You state that it may be needed for access to facilitate a development upon
adjacent land, but we hold that this is not the case if you proceed with the disposal of
the land edged in green. This should be your preferred access and all reasonable
endeavours should be made by the Council to achieve this.

1.9 Access via the ‘green land’ has been assumed throughout the Local Planning
process and no evidence has been provided by the Council or the site promoter that
the site would be undeliverable if the ‘blue’ land is not used. Indeed, if this was the
understanding prior to July 2017 then the site would have been deemed undeliverable
and should not have been allocated in the Local Plan. We note that the submission by
Engine of the North to include the land edged in blue as part of the CS50 site was also
refused at that stage, further indicating that the ‘blue land’ was not required. Below is
an extract from the Dewscope submission to the April 2016 Local plan consultation.

DC40 Dewscope submission to the local plan. April 2016

13.41 The Council owned playing fields immediately to the south-west of the site are

being promoted for development by Engine of the North. We consider that they should

be removed from the Green Belt, and included within the Longridge allocation (CSSO).

The land could be used to provide a primary or secondary access to site CS50. The site

could also be developed as part of site CSS0, or indeed in its own right.

4]



5]

Page 97

Blue land is not surplus to requirements. Open space is deficient in the area.

2.1 Please could Cheshire East Council provide a copy of their land disposal policy.

2.2 ltis our understanding that the Local Government Acts & amendments were
made to facilitate the disposal of public assets deemed surplus to requirements. This
quite clearly is not surplus to requirements.

2.3  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife. The land used on a daily basis
by children and adults for informal activity, running, walking, dog walking, kite flying,
blackberrying, frisbee, throw & catch etc. It is also a community recreation focal point
with summer fundays, firework display and Sunday afternoon gatherings having taken
place. There is a daily litterbin collection further evidencing regular use.

2.4 The perceived failure of Cheshire East Council in their duty to maintain the
Open space in good condition, and removing the goal posts in 2014 obviously affects
the use of the area. This has been used to unfairly state the use and potential use of
the area. Whilst property services have made repairs to the drains in the last year,
more work is needed and ANSA need to replace the goals. Town Council and
residents have records of requests to ANSA to replace the goals.

2.5 Knutsford Town Council have previously requested the transfer of the land and
currently have an asset of community value application outstanding.

2.6 Local Plan Open Spaces assessment and previous plans

Since the land was transferred by public request to the Knutsford Urban District
Council in 1969 every Development plan and consultation has found that residents
considered the land to be allocated to the local housing area for recreation and it was
retained as such in the Open Space evidence submitted with the recently approved
Cheshire East Local Plan. In 1970 local Children petitioned for a playarea. Each
successive assessment deemed the area to still be short of open space including
recreational football pitches. In the 1987 Macclesfield Local Plan it was suggested that
should any private land come forward for development, then negotiation should take
place to provide extra football pitches and improve the existing. This was carried
through to the last MBC 2004-11 Plan where the PPG17 assessment and recreation
policies suggested another playing field on the privately owned land adjacent to the
current. The planning agents promoting the site acknowledge this although they did try
to have the retained MBC policies rubbed from the CEC LPS. The proposed indicative
access road across ‘blue land’ would affect this allocation and the existing pitch.



61

Page 98

2.7 Knutsford has a current and predicted shortfall in playing pitches as outlined in
the playing pitch strategy.(PPS) The PPS recommends that lapsed and disused
football pitches are protected and be brought back into use. The absence of a playing
field listing in the PPS does not mean it should be dismissed as such and the writers
KKP acknowledge that such omissions in data collection may have occurred. A
resident submission to the CEC sports strategy consultation on the PPS highlighted
this omission in May 2017.

2.8 This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and of less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would
be less accessible to residents in the Downs and South East Knutsford area affected
by the disposal of blue land.

2.9 An environmental impact assessment should be carried out to assess how the
disposal of any ‘blue land’ will affect the area. This should include its role as a Green
Corridor.

210 The Blue land is registered as Open space since 1969 and Cheshire East
Council have a duty to maintain it. The desire by CEC to reduce its maintenance
liabilities by possibly disposing of the land and removing the open space obligation for
any future owner is not acceptable. There is acknowledgement that CEC have not
maintained the land in a good state.

8.1* The sale of land will generate a capital receipt for the Council and dispose
of a maintenance liability.

1.3* The existing public open space land is of poor quality suffering from
inadequate drainage.

Full consideration of the ‘replacement’ required should CEC insist on disposal
has not been properly assessed.

3.1 The loss of any part of the playing field land would require full replacement,
within the allocated housing site land, and this could affect the housing numbers. Also
the loss of a part and any road development on it may affect the surrounding land and
that would require suitable repair and maintenance.

3.2 The location of the open space will be a consideration and current
‘replacement’ illustrations are not satisfactory.



71

Page 99

This proposal presents a risk to the Council’s reputation as

4.1 this proposal to dispose of blue land is inconsistent with its Local plan. Setting
a precedent to go outside of site boundaries and to take more green belt land, and
take open space playing field land may encourage such requests from other sites.

4.2 it has indicated in reports and media coverage , that through the housing
development, ‘regeneration’ and compensation outweighing any loss will be achieved.
Information provided to date by way of a new masterplan from the site promoter fails
to demonstrate this. In fact this is misleading as it is only an illustration and nothing is
binding until planning application. Media reports of spokesperson comments have
been challenged in our previous email.

4.3 The weight of public opinion is against this proposal at this stage. Widespread
other parties objecting to the disposal of blue land before and during this notice period
are listed below.

Knutsford Neighbourhood plan Committee
to Emery Planning March 2016
Chair to Engine Of The North MD H McManus March 2016

Knutsford Town Clirs/ Ward Clirs/ Residents to CEC (Assets Kehoe)Summer 2017

KROW petition to Town Council September 2017
KROW petition, Knutsford Town Council & Ward Clir & MP

to Cabinet October 2017
Letters of objection to advert giving notice. December 2017

Includes individual residents, community groups, Town Council
Town Councillor and Ward Councillor

Neighbourhood plan committee members

and has alerted national campaign bodies.

Local paper articles June on.

4.4 The stated method of disposal would put great faith in a third party and
therefore possible risk to the Council.

10.3* The contract would oblige the owner of The Site to maximise the gross sale
receipts from the combined site.



8|

Page 100

The proposal wording is vague. The specific land, if in parts, the method & timing of
disposal, is not clear in relation to the timing of the anticipated planning application for
the housing development. Piease note that we consider Dewscope to be the

landowner, that wishes to sell on to a housing developer/ builder. This raises concerns

5.1 BestValue
5.1.1 Is the Council disposal conditional on a planning application?
5.1.2 Is the Council only negotiating with one party?
5.1.3 Is the disposal a sale at Open market value or by Independent valuation.
5.1.4 Is the disposal to a party that will sell on to a housing developer?
5.1.5 How will you avoid a speculator / middleman profiting?

5.1.6 If seen to be at less than best value will this represent a subsidy to any
party?

5.1.7 The method of disposal would put great faith in a third party and
therefore possible risk to the Council.

10.3* The contract would oblige the owner of The Site to maximise the gross sale
receipts from the combined site.

5.2 Stakeholder engagement

If it is agreed to dispose of land, and the existing designation is removed prior to the
planning application, this could lead to relevant objections not being heard in time.

5.2.1 As the ‘blue land’ is playing field and a former football pitch have Sport
England been contacted regarding the proposal to dispose of land?

5.2.2 Have the CEC internal consultees been informed of the proposal to
dispose of open space, green space, outdoor sport & leisure space?

5.2.3 Have the strategic planning team been consulted? — not just the
development management team? How will it affect the Local plan site
principles of development?

Specifically the wildlife buffer alongside Booths mere to the road and
land opposite to St John’s wood which forms a green corridor.



9|

Page 101

The disposal may accrue monies to Cheshire East and we object to those
monies,gained, from our loss, possibly being used to benefit another area. What
will CEC do with the monies raised through disposal?

The Longridge site for housing was allocated on the basis that it presented an
opportunity for regeneration. This has not been detailed, but it is assumed that
investment will be made in the area. As CEC will gain from the sale of any land, will it
be reinvested here? Does the potential income arising from disposal of blue land
prejudice choosing that option over any other for access?

Disposal is contrary to the emerging Knutsford Neighbourhood plan.

Emerging policy work is out for public consultation and the blue land is identified as
protected playing field, noted as an historic open space. ltis listed for a Local Green
Space application and Green Corridor.. The area is identified as a possible future local
park.

Disposal is contrary to National and Local planning policies.

NATIONAL PLANNING FRAMEWORK Para 74.

74. Existing open space, sports and recreational buildings and land, including playing fields, should not
be built on unless: @ an assessment has been undertaken which has clearly shown the open space,
buildings or land to be surplus to requirements; or @ the loss resulting from the proposed
development would be replaced by equivalent or better provision in terms of quantity and quality in a
suitable location; or e the development is for alternative sports and recreational provision, the needs
for which clearly outweigh the loss.

CHESHIRE EAST LOCAL PLAN — See over



Page 102

Policies from the Cheshire East Local plan.

Policy SC 1 Leisure and Recreation p107 protect and enhance existing

Policy SC 2 Indoor and Outdoor Sports Facilities p109 protect and enhance existing

Policy SC 3 Health and Well-Being p111 Encourage green spaces and play areas to
be located away from main roads

Policy SE 6 Green Infrastructure p 135 protect and enhance

(4. Strengthening the contribution that sport and playing fields, open space and recreation facilities
make to Cheshire East’s green infrastructure network by requiring all development to: i. Protect and
enhance existing open spaces and sport and recreation facilities;)

Policy PG 3 Green Belt p61

Policy SE 3 Biodiversity and Geodiversity
Policy SE 4 The Landscape

Policy SE 5 Trees, Hedgerows and Woodland

Policy SD 1 Sustainable Development pt14.

Contribute to protecting and enhancing the natural, built, historic and cultural environment;
Policy SD 2 Sustainable Development Principles

1. All development will be expected to:Contribute positively to an area’s character and identity,
creating or reinforcing local distinctiveness in terms of: e. Green infrastructure.

Policy SE1 Design Sense of place
i. Ensuring design solutions achieve a sense of place by protecting and enhancing the quality,
distinctiveness and character of settlements;

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES driving the Local plan policies

Strategic Priority 3

Protecting and enhancing environmental quality This will be delivered by:

1. Respecting the character and distinctiveness of places, buildings and landscapes through the careful
design and siting of development.

5. Conserving and enhancing the natural and historic environment ensuring appropriate protection is
given to designated and non-designated assets, including their wider settings.

6. Providing new and maintaining existing high quality and accessible green infrastructure to create
networks of greenspace for people, flora and fauna and allow species adaptationand migration.

7. Establishing clearly defined Green Belt boundaries that take into account the need to

promote sustainable patterns of development and include "safeguarded land" which can meet

the longer term development needs of the borough stretching beyond the plan period.

Strategic Priority 2

Creating sustainable communities, where all members are able to contribute and where all the
infrastructure required to support the community is provided This will be delivered by:

2. Ensuring that development provides the opportunity for healthier lifestyles through provision of
high quality green infrastructure and cultural, recreational, leisure and sports opportunities.

5. Ensuring that all new development is well designed, has regard to local character and context, and is
sustainable and energy efficient.

ALSO saved policies from the Macclesfield Local plan relating to recreation and open space.

10|



Page 103

T; < !:\U;.illg :Filcbi.ul U; LUQG: SGI \i';b!:b,
Cheshire East Borouah Council.
Westfields,

VHUUTIEWIGHT Rudu,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

R e i -y oo ) f ’;’/ /]
TOUN 1€1. TN /U 100LU/LUITYI IUYyE vaie. \4, é 2 a l\x\.' ZL/ l '/,

{
d

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) * This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
wouid be 1ess accessibie 10 residents aifectena Dy The QiSposal Of DIUE 1ana.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully PRINT NAME




Page 104



Page 105

Thie Acting Director of Legad Services, Y5 DEC 00y
Cheshire East Borouagh Council. S
Westfields,

Viladiewich Ruad,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

v e e e —_ . / N Yy
Tour ref. K 70 186Z0/Lungridge Udte. \’%/lm/m/l’/
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)* This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be fess accessibie 10 residents affecteq by the aisposail of biue iand.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully _ PRINT NAME




Page 106



The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 107

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have

a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

BFC ?}Zx"é f

37



Page 108

P UEC 20n

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbatch

CWu1HZ

Dear Sir/Madam
Knutsford Longridge Development Ref.HK016820/ Longridge.

As a local resident of some 40 years I object most strongly to the proposed
disposal of two parcels of land adhacent to the Longridge road.

This land is clearly open space and regularly used for recreation by many local
people. The proposal was not included in the local plan and it is simply not
logical to take recreational land adjacent to the proposed new housing area.
Clearly use of the existing recreational area would increase as soon as the new
houses were occupied.

Knutsford Town Council very strongly supports the retension of this land for
recreational use.

Numerous local residents view this proposal by Cheshire East Council as
contrary to fair governance bordering on the edge of illegality being taken by
Cheshire East Council without care or consideration for the citizens of
Knutsford.

Yours truly



Page 109

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road
Sandbatch R —
CWmn 1HZ

Dear Sir/Madam
Knutsford Longridge Development Ref.HK016820/Longridge.

As a local resident of some 40 years I object most strongly to the proposed
disposal of two parcels of land adhacent to the Longridge road.

This land is clearly open space and regularly used for recreation by many local
people. The proposal was not included in the local plan and it is simply not
logical to take recreational land adjacent to the proposed new housing area.
Clearly use of the existing recreational area would increase as soon as the new
houses were occupied.

Knutsford Town Council very strongly supports the retension of this land for
recreational use.

Numerous local residents view this proposal by Cheshire East Council as
contrary to fair governance bordering on the edge of illegality being taken by
Cheshire East Council without care or consideration for the citizens of
Knutsford.

Yours trul




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 110

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 111

2 tel 4

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: é\il\‘

-

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 112
195 DEC 8%

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ .

/ /
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: /& /’/ 'Z/:"’ /7
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public op i i i




Page 113

Daniel Dickinson

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Friday 1%t December 2017

Dear Mr Dickinson,
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE DISPOSAL, LONGRIDGE, KNUTSFORD

I write as a resident of Knutsford in strong objection to t'he:proposed disposal of any part
of the public open space at Longridge, Knutsford as delineated blue on the published plan.
The proposal to dispose of this land to allow for the creation of an access road to the
adjacent development site is inappropriate when an alternative option, access across the
land edged green, has not been sufficiently explored.

As the council has sought to align the ‘need’ to dispose of this space with the delivery of
the adjacent local plan site (your press release dated 20/11/2017 refers) | wish to outline
that my objection is based on this facilitating the development in an inappropriate way by
providing only a single point of access to the new estate and it not fully integrating with
the existing Longridge estate. The key to the regeneration of this area is that the new
development must fully integrate with the existing and end the 50 years of Longridge being
isolated from the rest of the Knutsford community. This is best achieved through the access
to the new estate connecting properly with Longridge and the development of a central
‘village square’ as per plans presented to the community a number of years ago.

I do not consider that the existing public open space is underused and | do not consider
that the new public open space, much of which would be required anyway, should be used



Page 114

as justification. This public open space was designed to serve existing housing (the Downs
estates) and the new public open space will be a significant distance further from these

properties and the Longridge estate.

I am conscious of two petitions having been collected objecting to the disposal of this land
which have gathered over 400 signatures. This demonstrates the importance of this open
space to the community.

I'wish to register my support for the disposal of the land delineated green on the published
plan, this will enable the council to ensure that the new estate is developed to maximise

regeneration in the area.




Page 115

15 DEC 207

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




Page 116



Page 117

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 14 Mo ¢ k (7
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
-against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 118



Date: 5/12/17 Y d'g“" 07
Your ret: HK /UTo820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: your notice ot disposal ot public open space reters to two parcels of land.

One edged green being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being
designated amenity open space for recreation which includes a plaving field and is in the
green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip, we have no objection, subject to any covenant or

voctrictinne ~n tha land haina Aiccharaod by aaraomant with ansys ralmiant nartine and Ar
SRLCRLLID DI LU LA SIS Ll ot ) R TR L e S TS TR e e e

beneficiaries.
Regarding the blue edged open space, we object to the disposal in whole or any part.
Our main grounds Tor opjecton are: -

1 This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have a

duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character

of the area and beina seen as an asset to the community. The environment contributes to

social well-being and supports wildlife. Over 300 local youth will be affected/impacted by
__the removal of said playing area o - -

2) Thir hliia land camime an avictinms haicinm avrma Ditdina a rand dthemoab BoaisodAd
2 coms gt BOTSAN S SALTS NSRS SR ey BT Rl o sl

rnake it less safe and less useable. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

) RIS PIOPOosal 1s Very undedi aboUuL HOW ITIUCH 1dnd 1s fieeueu.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local
Plan policies and atfect other details agreed tor stie development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but ciearly in
private & commercial interests.

7)  The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale of

mihlis Aman crmmcn mrnan pamrantian sl mbassines FfialAd Tand

) S I e g s i AR

For and on behalf of _




Daniel Dickinson

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CwWi11 1HZ

Monday 11" December 2017
Dear Mr Dickinson,
DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC OPEN SPACE AT LONGRIDGE, KNUTSFORD

Knutsford Town Council has an active interest in the disposal of public open space in this area and has
been in discussion with the borough council’s assets department on the same. The Town Council
strongly objects to the disposal of any part of the land edged blue which is well used as public open
space for the community in this area. The Town Council objects to the justification of disposal of any
part of this land on the basis that a greater amount of public open space is opened up through the
facilitated development on the grounds that:

a} There would be a requirement to provide POS as part of this development regardless

b} The proximity of the new POS is further from the community the existing POS serves, namely
the ‘Downs’ estates and the existing Longridge estate. This would make it less accessible to the
established community.

The Town Council supports the development as set out in the Cheshire East Local Plan for housing on
he ing site but considers it paramount that this area is developed to fully integrate with the
‘ te.“{he key to this is to ensure that the new development is not an isolated
gle point away from the Longridge estate but is instead connected at multiple
y focus as set out in initial development plans for this area — which were
velopment here was based on.

1e Town ‘Ceuntii supports the disposal of the land edged green which is not public open space per se
and would not detrimentally affect the surrounding community.

Yours sincerely




Page 121

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 11" December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the Green Belt.

Regarding the green edged strip we have no objection, subject to any covenant or
restrictions on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or
beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space we object to the disposal in whole or any part.

This supports the position of the residents group in the area, Knutsford Residents in Over
Ward (KROW) and the Knutsford Town Council.

Our main grounds for objection are:-

This proposal was not part of the Local Plan consultation. The new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access and was declared “available” before the Inspector. The
loss of the blue land would go against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for
site development.

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have a duty to
maintain it. It is identified in the Local Plan evidence document ‘Open Spaces’.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character of the area
and being seen as an asset to the community. It contributes to social well-being and supports
wildlife.

The disposal of blue land could lead to a different highways scenario and a greater number of
houses being accommodated on the strategic land site. Should this happen, it would call into
question the overall sustainability of the development.

Yours faithfully,




Page 122

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields, VE ey o
Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and ‘another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)
5)

6)

7

8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 123

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge BEIER Aot / (2~ ]/‘Y)'

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip I have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it wouid
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 124

o 8
=t wa iy bl
s Al TR D
& 53 L
%\K y

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: & /12 /De1i7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the biue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




Page 125

The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 0ET 9pey
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: o117
3 -4 \

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 126

]

é{ = ‘4 &]
wd i o,
i ‘py.’y;“;‘:ﬁ

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 15t December 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it, but appear to have allowed its condition to deteriorate.

2)* This blue land is well used recreational green space, (I have personally enjoyed
activities with my young children there) forming part of the character of the area
and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment contributes to
social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating the existing open space to an area
behind new housing would be less accessible to residents affected by the
disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.



Page 127

Further to the above, | have grave concerns over the risk this proposal has to the future
strength of the local Plan which was developed with community involvement, over several
years, and now appears to be being unravelled to meet the needs of developers.

The adjacent site was placed in to the local plan on the understanding that no further green
belt nor open space would be affected.

| would suggest that if this proposal goes through, the whole local plan is at risk of being re-
examined by the planning inspector, having failed in its role of protecting the Cheshire East
area from unwarranted development, and use of public land.

Cheshire East Council must therefore consider very carefully if the above disposal is a risk
worth taking for this one development site, as it could set a very dangerous precedent going
forward which developers could use to destabilise the Local Plan and take advantage of
development site wherever they see fit.

Yours faithfully




Page 128 .
"9 DEC 477

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge 5t December 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green being a
roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open space for
recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip, we have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions on the
land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space, we object to the disposal in whole or any part. This blue land
is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character of the area and being seen as an
asset to the community. The environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife that
will already have a restricted habitat once there are houses built in the woodland

The blue land serves an existing housing area. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible — we would not let our children go there unattended, while we happily let them and
their friends play on the current local playing fields.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was allocated without
the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local Plan policies and affect other
details agreed for site development. This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest
but clearly in private & commercial interests.

Knutsford Town Council supports the protection of the blue land and 2 petitions with over 400
signatures have objected to the sale of the public recreational land.

We use the playing fields daily with our children and dog - a road within any part of it would make the
whole area less safe and therefore less accessible and useful for recreation. With increasing obesity
and the need to maintain healthy lifestyles, it is important to have easily accessible open spaces
within which to safely walk, play, run and

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 129

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ¢} |17 [ i~

Dear Siry/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 130

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 5" December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.
Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council
have a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against
Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.
Yours faithfully




Page 131

1V DEC 905

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 5" December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.
Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council
have a duty to maintain it.

2) * This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.
5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against

Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.
Yours faithfully




Page 132

‘ o : 15 DEC 2617
Te tha Octing boeer A Loo o Betu) (o

. \
T - ’ -

Qetliw & OJY %Of"‘“ﬁ*ﬁ h (C‘wfd
Nearields g

,-,) N
\ Qo (\/\k»u \C/\* Keaod

Cwil THZ

Lp=i2— ) 7

Dear Sur|r
e as o \} “\‘C“‘.’ LTy
|
3 |
[ 3 {0 L, L . ‘ . »
PO s Ve (\3 Cc‘:«,o\chr T ’4 O«,l)@k\jl Cle 9‘?}' QP} {..;Q_(\ ‘ﬂ,-'f‘ (% (\\ (UL
oo ‘ ‘ i

. _ i ' ;
L, T E‘O\P\Ec—t (] I’J«u..;\ Z;,ri?QxCS*-« NEC LT \c>1~\g£;‘ O e o L2 NDem A A \,\ N7

| ‘ : }
Dovom LY Ner b ‘]\_D\A ne, ¥ )\O\'\O\ f‘f\O\SQ_ VN K;\_‘/\:lr 3
& J

)(,f .
i

2 i M N &
Fol as e g S ) newavlser , QA \ e de odedh on~ Tl g
~J H

,x

) \
2 R - . i . 3 .
wolake  muswe. 196G, Bis Qwa of leondt Lt becn toeli-wled

Spe W‘w«bkﬁ“ O‘OC] L otikers, chdden and vkl tle

/ " 53 \ 5
(\\ (oY) h.,,L P_Q-;oz,/'\".t ] !\) R=Re sy i } £ ’\) “(ﬁ’/‘&_,\ ( l T /~ Lo \»(-.)\7 CL[,& X »‘ C, U\\\‘ | C\gC‘ Lg
"?y "\ 5 i K : ‘)’
P 4o
k\OO‘FI’DQLA}\» (‘-ﬁ o A &

Py \ . ‘ L, -
Flovs 100 A e (5) M L:. 2L X‘ Sl Llous  ivaed {a. o I‘l,f, uhallig, @ EnlUN

< DL {1 . ) . T R N ok ¢

SR el 0 W PN U o TR R TP [ Lo e r(_};h}. ey g \:1 ok l/;( N\ ey

DL tmed bu Mo lowml esidenty. I 13 @ pleesed
‘- ’ - i . R H H 4 Ly X ot . )
CLmamt, Bhar showta net he sold. I ol 1Okge tle

Neo ll“-g’ '—k_\_,[:).-"\) Qe tD i“ “"’V’LJF { \!A \J ¢ i ;_\) ':"‘Z; Y Y }‘Q LoDy s r,ﬁ"}:»

}-73@ g 311(“ all | "Pﬁ"cwpk&u Nes ol O

~ - s y R o § {
Qv ok clidd se.. Vveed Ov2as Olape Bey s
A
: i
i : . 3 A ’.J ba ! - e H‘\ d\
S e v Cennad o xple (OIS § LI LUleen | SN Ly 0 el
i i [ AN N i h
t ~J i [}

= 4 .
A i — - - 2 ; 0
WL bhe 1@ e delf sl o '{\ =20 R W N TR T LV

v
A

CoAR

3 | . ! r r\
P o /‘DO SO o s nwel Montienad b e Locsh I oAt
=0 go . o - P - 5 - bor -
e Todn Lenall, O S0 ugpne st UL oot of

AN -\ : \ — \1\ i L e Voo
o WO N S S el D i b T ARBe '*\a > AT
i (ol o o P “ - i ¥ { {L I. P(
e S L0Ole O o O sGo s " SO0 ob IO I3 %L L.‘ L
.. J 3 f 0,
¥ g . , 1
CLQ R Sl \-z/\‘x / e T L2 SRS, C |8 Q Mg T (g {;:j_)l\’vkv o G Q\(" 3
N e e ‘
) ; =
o e et - oy




T ‘;xi.,‘_,y\ 3\\ ") ’:x\f o8

! Lo )

\-\\)\e_

, ﬁ t’& PN L2

*TT_ [ORAN =

‘,TJ_LL;\ i &) !

]

S Cou@oima,

los. e

‘:\‘:.P, ;\(ﬁ (\ [N \D LL.,

.!‘Ca

(=

l’

(,_,M

Ao

-,
L2

Y

o

N S

AN . I8
oS \Y coW,
H ¥

Page 133

a
)
v

I3

-

St qq ¢ e d
~f

]
v, Cute . ol 0 e ol

-

e

7 ~ Fi A - - X }
FN Q,,L./J L Coo o fel ;\QT

£y i L~
{ R X (‘»'3‘\ L s

&

olye r\c\‘w | ee.

™~
v "\.}\.\ \{ ,

e \ ol e

che ? Weckdzory — z.:,‘g\j

[
o The
N A ) 24
N
Ve Vs %
o G R -
‘v 1
A .
A & ! u(



“To tha. Oching Doeazr of Logod Servitas 11D

Page 134

Yy
L
o
s
o

. Oetlw Cod Refl ‘5"’8;‘» Coonc
,:;w-g el do
Miode i Reod

Q&w‘ gw!M&dm

Sead s o

G—iz—17)

law Very Conemed bk te prpsd Sabof te
Blo. - edGed. ©pan o0 ree toetbonel, 0o, Bekeses 'H&%ch‘ o

Dowyny Z Nertl Do ae, ¥ )\cw@ r{a’ﬂ@w o Ksdsford
F&:f VoS le a\fi Cogy ) | V-V SV ) O ( "\gm \»\):ﬁigg v lon [

wsloke, svne 1969, Buis oxa of lomd kot besa wali-aged
by roblers clog Ladkers chddien and | vahl tlo
Qool poato L&M&(TG:MPGMJLH?) remeved ooy loct g
i“%czcz\‘ﬂoewm Ty |

Tlio [onnd Qrcen Lol Ound s pacle o ;‘awm.béfséz,‘ ST

Spoce - 196G, By b Ltw}crag T e F._Wéauc. Ok D

L WeA wsea by We loeel residonds . IF 1a a F}»&Bzf&@»x

Srmandy Bab shedd not be zald. M fodd whon tle
new lowgon are buldl Ur Wl Prose 1o ba cven pow
Qe m) ehiddien  need Opean  hope S
gc‘xf\c/\.«,f i:}ictj Qo \Qwﬁfgj&ﬁ C:‘VT& ‘\? Bels  loven 0o Seld
off b il ba fo tee dermmanr of etergow o Ue
//rbvo ) gf) pozel Was ne o oventhiene o bon e LQQQL Ploa .
T TToon Covnee. adao %p&fbﬁgﬁj\ e ’:mi'é.«:t\fw\af

RS TN Q&»v‘v"\ﬁzﬂ;mi 3 §

Newo hosser hose b b b ceb — | hase o ob &Qﬁﬁ‘“@w\
fo twe S0Le Of He Green-edges Odea hyd U 2lowea
dﬂ«ﬂ“ﬂuww/ net  wc el owdte e blue ssged

M&m%\}’w»@ %flﬁi@_ R




Page 135

St 99 estod  relecethen 0@%« ttsa

Peendpace To om odea hovond te nes howses

el Mmeon owl chiddwn co 04 ned Qc:sm?-@gj
own Ond o Ooudd by Foco

5& —Tt'mﬁ,. C}i“\."tta,: o
lees covenionr Roc & -3 e tdRoy — QL\ wledd
we oz Whial s Mmz«&a loe 7 ~

\iaa;:s{“g gcéxx&&v@\»\(;

s §’>O < Cble




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 136
iy

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ?étl'\ REeCe A e

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 137

E P
i I (: ?;}??

The Acting Director of Legal Services

Cheshire East Borough Council

Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge 12 December 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green being a
roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open space for
recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip, we have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions on the

land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space, we object to the disposal in whole or any part.

Our main grounds for objection are: -

1) We live opposite the blue edged land in question and we see it in use daily by a variety of

2)

3)

users of all ages. Recently it has not been maintained adequately by Cheshire East Council
(CEC) and has had some drainage issues on the football pitch area. These have now been
repaired but there still needs to be some remedial work on the pitch and reinstatement of
goal posts that were removed by CEC. It is not as has been stated in some reports underused
and has been Open Space since 1969, is an asset to the community and Cheshire East Council
have a duty to retain and maintain it.

The disposal press release states that about 20 acres of new public open space will offset any
loss of space. Thisis clearly not true, the proposed development site, LPS 38 in the Cheshire
East Local Plan (CELP) is approximately 25 acres in total. In addition to this, the land owner of
LPS 38 owns a further adjoining area of approximately 12 acres. The majority of this
additional land is densely wooded and the development plans only show a small area of
comparable open space which is about 2 acres in size. There is very little if any open space
proposed in the existing LPS 38 proposal, which should also be addressed. The blue edged
land is approximately 5 acres in size and so this is no way a valid exchange.

The original two entry\exit junctions for the proposed development (LPS 38 ~ CELP) are closer
to Mobberley Road. By bringing the only access point across the blue edged land the traffic
will be forced through Higher Downs. Of all the traffic surveys done so far, none have looked
at the through route along Higher Downs, that passes two Primary Schools with existing traffic
congestion issues to the junction of Mobberley and Macclesfield road next to the Legh Arms.
This junction is also the main right turn for traffic from Macclesfield to Mobberley.
Significantly increased traffic would be added to this already backed up junctionin peak times
and create additional issues and as a residential cut through should be avoided through better
pianning.



4)

5)

6)

7)

Page 138

The focus seems to be on providing for Longridge, whilst this is open space for use by
anybody, it was originally provided by Welmar Homes for the benefits of the Downs Estates.
By moving any proposed open space potentially up to 750m further away you are removing
ease of access to it for those residents. Longridge is already well served by existing facilities,
including sports pitches.

The developer’s proposed open space replacement, has no proposed parking, is out of sight,
out of mind and already has a number of issues including drug use associated with it as it used
currently by members of the public. We personally do not want our children wandering
through to an isolated area, whereas the existing area has high visibility and is so far, a safe
place to play.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed. In releasing all the land to the
developer there is a real risk of further development of housing on this open space. Knutsford
does not require any additional housing in the call for land from the 2" part of CELP.

Knutsford Town Council, which supports the protection of this land, has this area of land on its
Asset Transfer Register, with plans to retain it as public space. However, it would seem that
CECs and the developer commercial interests are the only consideration in this process.

We would therefore ask you to block the disposal of the blue edged space. Work to discharge the
covenant on the green edge land which can then be sold and work with the developer to provide a

plan for LPS 38 that is inline with CEC and Macclesfield Borough own Planning Policies.

Yours faithfully,




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middiewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 139

P& ael o}

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [0 'Q /k 7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

)"

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 140

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: \oj\L(‘i?

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 141

/ !
Your ref: HK /016820/Longri . &I 7
: gridge Date: % //4 /1

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
" space forrecreation which includes a playing field and is in the green beit.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 142

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council, 15 Dee 207
Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: | x/ 7 / I 2.

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 143

The Acting Director of Legal Services, V5 DEL 2
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [p~ 717

N,

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge
04/12/17

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,
Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One
edged green being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being
designated amenity open space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in
the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or
restrictions on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and
or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East
Council have a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it
would make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new
housing would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue
land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5)  This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new
housing site was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue
land would go against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for
site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but
clearly in private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the biue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to
the sale of public open space green recreational playing field land.




This area is very dear to my heart having lived there for a while, and | believe that
were these proposals implemented it will be a sad day for the local community and
detrimental to the natural aspect and beauty of the area. :

Yours faithfully




Page 146

The Acting Director of Legal Services, bes

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 147

The Acting Director of Legal Services, bes

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 148

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




5" December 2017

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, = Sandbach CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /O16820/Longricige

Dear Sir

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries, in
fact | think that the use of this land is a good idea..

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)
9)

6)

7)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have a
duty to maintain it. | have lived here on the border of this land for the last 9 years and
my grandson loves to use it when he visits.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character of
the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment contributes
to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would make it
less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be less
accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against
Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in private
& commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.



Page 150

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale of
public open space green recreational playing field land.

Finally, we love our open spaces, surely with a bit of extra work the houses can be built and
incorporated into our area in the way that Ash Grove is where | live . This new estate
should not be segregated by a border of land which will stand there because no-one
wished to spend time releasing it. Yes, it will cost money but nothing in relation to the
cost of the whole estate and the profit gained by building and selling these houses.

_ Yours faithfully,




Page 151

Y5 Les 20

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

D a3 b - P P
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 2@’*\ pets v eo'd

Dear Sir/Madam 7 L\\—}

[ s

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Page 152

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: jp-j2~17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 153

45 DEC ? aif
The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam Lo ' f ’1»( U

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signhatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 154

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: i0~iZ -)7‘%
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 155

Date:

.
Dear Sir/Madam 4,%3 5 '\ ]2, \/\

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Cw11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Page 156

b
A R R
A

N comdser 21 t

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 157

The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 Er 2007

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Cw11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: _, i

S50 [Liccabl oTot7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 158

The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 DEC 2007
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 1" Qec 20\ T
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 159

p—

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: <=. > . | 2

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 160
5 oep P

e

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: == . i .\

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 161

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 162

15 BEC £did

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space\green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 163 §5 DEC 707

CW11 1HZ

N
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 5 /2 / //

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, formin\g part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being. and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing hpusin\gi_‘area:t Put,ting‘a road fhrough it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

' ~fhi$ proposal is very unclear about‘how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field fand.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 164

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 165

DEC 2517

/

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: q,/ | 2 } ]’".},

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 166

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ALV
L ¢ ; {

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithf

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 167
Y & LeL 2l

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: & |\ |\77

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours fait

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 168

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge pate: (/, > /) 7 4
- L= ¥ ey
Dear Sir/Madam /

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 169

A :':i-.- e Y y
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: “I_Ve ¢, Zc [/f

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consuilted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 170

15 DEC 2497

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 ; )
Cheshire East Borough Council, v

Page 171

“ g

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: [ -]2~I7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 172

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ‘SY(\?/’ X

Dear SiryfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 173

1 9 BEL Sl

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: >-{2-¢")

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfull

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 174

Foofhe T o anaY
o Wil L

Date: 3/, /2.7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 175

Y5 DEC 7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 176

1\& a -J
s ‘i ib

45 It

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

~ This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go

“against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




i
S
.
&
!

owll Az,
Z/C:w\jv -\ 3 / (2 2 o/Le
C= Kf O 2 633;;’ Loncewes—

bfﬁ(ﬁ%{“ P e M &C}‘%M

'(ﬂ & ﬂ@k’ ek e:;\/ Axﬁjﬁ;%p&« 2:>>( fmv«;‘ga\m,.. ) fm,m ﬁwﬁwﬁgﬁtﬁ
A(Q ~~Lf () (ia Mﬁ@,\.}j f;% \\crs.du.éﬁ O Qé@gﬁ\ﬂ %mjx \\3@;@\}%
o Lo M\@g ele Q,ﬁmit;f,, 4«&:‘5*% < @Af\mv@\; cane) W@%&N’Qﬂv
%@W N e Wmf\*cxm\. w\x»@ U Q’Bw.._x cji\s;z_z::s . @\ wﬁ‘ Kz\;%wfla\“
‘Q@ %&g’tﬁ,‘i\v\ﬁ M :3%&« \_r;;&(\aﬁg} m@f\x@&ﬁﬁiﬁ,%\ﬁ 2:“3\@3\3@@:;? Lot

| N o teseneiown e

e N sy iAo 3
A\ﬁ \ PRYNV. kﬁ@'ﬁv\ﬁ C’“A.\fl’;b“:\r\ ﬂﬂ%{@» \»C)‘m«b &%WM&G&R‘\” m%\\e« TR ‘7/

\t@\@ﬂ WA‘T (&‘hc&&% = e\ e \0 @wﬂf&% PUNETINS
Ao \VQ @\_}:%{:p sad L A P mefbsgxl}j?!\w

we \AMW\ paedl NIV RS oo e\oao. sDveD M\Am RSN
v@@;ﬁf\@@\\& e\ “':x\c? A S Fe &&@q\ﬂm «::f:,%;\x.,:}w\g&

R RN A‘“@w\ﬁc’\@‘“‘;@ﬁ M&\? Q)ejq /'Z.a:}‘\g

éwc\ >IN, = wﬁb\'\&n : '

AEN \f\i‘\'\‘f/

TL\N\@:: A0 VNP mm%%w\h%» mﬁcgﬁ&v@ N \}Wz
Yo A e o mened & e ) ooy S Ne iy

"



. Page 178
SN CZ?’“ s\ é:;.:r\ M&&R‘\ uﬁg T‘(ﬂm%‘:\\/\ %\\:}f{i}&ﬁ;&&ﬁﬁ

\i%‘s < N S al o ”@A\M\AC\PB W&—-@ 4& \&\Q}, h«a WD

clm% W ss e c:\k\*”&w\@\%\‘km M
h’\i\f\ﬂ@ o Ao o ko foude and 3}\@ AR CEg
Ao =% Al W oed =\ ad .

“&A\M\Mm ‘2 ow \/\%W_> Ve Agm@ Tk Lm"&;‘f’ TAA
VAL \Aj‘\e Wl Q\M\*&X\% EN AR U%Af\?%
= B w—*—"%c::uv\, “\,‘ﬁ;xfﬂ \\ e em\ T DL (e @ S g d:;>(/
\{D - \Q\ CEARAALT o, c:a:;\ e xw\A &e‘ @Bg@‘,ﬁ& x:::%\\ QEC»L‘E“\Ub
c§<~; &&Wiﬁ;\ n«%%w %@W% mﬁ\oxeﬁﬁm‘f %@\ %\’M =IO
%&\’“’M %»@ \mw\cx? ‘ng erﬁlu\cééﬁ\mg € yc\ @%—é\\\m‘vﬁi
\k@» LN @QML ‘}A@\\éw«% “%% ey 3@\:%{9—4 ?m&« m -

S

ORI~ <‘:~?~‘*“’“\\
A




Page 179

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ¥ Dec L g
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land woulid go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playmg field land

Yours faithfully H@m \_5 <o Mw‘«mm Sm }{B L Co) el Tt
C%fjg SO | oy S cj'\\\c)\,% Nog—e. < Qe A3 C%@‘t&»%b%.
\_;!e;r .ik&_ ‘Lw\l("{\ oy M&ﬁ jﬁxr’;e) ’ ‘1} < ”W&S P(ﬂ-ug,{_v

—




Page 180

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

D
A

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 3 /1212 (]
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 18

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: (1) /1) /i
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middiewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 182

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 183

CW11 1HZ V5 DEC 2017
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 35/12 /2617

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 184

V5 bee 2817

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 185

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Cw11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: é / I/L / 7.0 i'f['- ~
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 186

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: G 4 - O ;}’

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 18

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge pate: T (Joo 2O

L o

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 S|gnatures have objected in principle to the sale
jeld land.




Page 188 Conrt

Y5 UeC 2417

Tour el NN /016620, Lungiidge
Dear Sir/Madam

We are writing with reference to your notice of disposal of public open space which refers to two
parcels of land. We have no objection to the piece of land edged green which is a roadside strip of
land subject to any covenants or restrictions on the land being discharged by agreement with
any relevant parties or beneficiaries.

However we strongly object to the disposal in whole or any part of the piece of open land edged
blue which is designated amenity open space for recreation which includes a playing field and is
in the green belt. We support the position of the residents group In the area, Knutstord
Residents in Over Ward (KROW) and the Knutsford Town Council.

Our main grounds for objection are:-

e This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site was
allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local
Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

< Tirc biuc land has veeii Open Space since 1505 aind Chiesliine Dast Cvundil liave a
duty to maintain it. It is identified in the Local Plan evidence document ‘Open Spaces’.

e The blue land is a well used recreational green space for dog walking, children playing
and general amenity use. It is an important part of the local area contributing to the local

community and also is an important buffer for wildlife particularly on the SBI Mere

LI TR P | A
UTLIIIU L11T DILT,

e The disposal of the blue land could lead to a different highways scenario and greater
number of houses being accommaodated on the strategic Jand site and this would call into
question the overall sustainability of the development.

We represent the South East Residents Association (SERA) made up of around 150 people and
we border the area represented by KROW. Many of our members use the site in question as it is
easily accessible through a ginnel.

Yours Faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields
~ Middlewich Road
Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

4 December 2017
HK /016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. The blue-
_edged space is a designated amenity open space for recreation, which includes a playing
_ field and is in the green belt. As such, I object to the disposal in whole or any part.

main grounds for objection are:

g heusmg area. Putting a road through it would make xt
area behind new housing would be less accessxble to

censu ted on in the Local Plan and the new housing site was .
1out the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against Local
\Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.
5) This proposal i Is agamst the public interest, but clearly in private and commercial
_ interests. ‘ ‘
6) The Town Coum:ﬂ supports the protection of the land.
7)) Two petitions totalling over 400 SIgnatures have ob]ected in principle to the saIe of
_this land.

7 ‘Yau;rs faithfull




Page 190

The Acting Director of Legal Services, 15 DEC
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CwW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: |0~ 12 =1 .

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the biue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 191

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 04~ (2-17%

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faith

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 192

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: O7-172. 17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 193
t o

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: ¢t Dec |4

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1Hz

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 194
Ty

Date: C?(/lz,] [+

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithf

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 195

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Knutsford
Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: Jo=~ 7 -17.

Dear Sir/fMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 196

Tie Acting Direciur uf Legai Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council.

Westfields,

Viidaiewicih Road,

Sandbach {5 DEC 204
CW11 1HZ

e . y v d 1 b0

10Ul e1. rin /U TooZurLongriage vaie. 1 F. 2.0 1 7Y

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
wouid be iess accessibie to residents affected by the disposai of biue iand.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public o reational playing field land.

Yours faithfull




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 197

CW11 1HZ

i

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: / ’ (0 / { 7

v

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the biue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 198
15 UEC 2017

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge pate: ﬂ ’ \L’D

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faith




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam

Page 199

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfi

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

{




Page 200

7 DEC Call

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: Lf / ;7 / ()

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)~

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 201 4 5 DEC 2817

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Dy

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: /- 12X 177

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open spacel object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2) *This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the character
of the areaand being seen as an asset to the community.The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of biue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 202

The Acting Director of Legal Services, g § el o
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: o )
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposai is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 203

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 5" December 2017

Dear Sir/fMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.
Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council
have a duty to maintain it.

2) * This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against
Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.
Yours faithfull




Page 204

4 & DEC At

The Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 5" December 2017

Dear Sir/fMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.
Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council
have a duty to maintain it.

2) * This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The environment
contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing would be
less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.
5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go against

Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.
Yours faithfully.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Page 205

Y5 DEC 17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully -



The Acting Director of Legal ServiceE age 206
Cheshire East Borough Council,

Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: Ay Th DECSIICR At
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged creen
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restriciions
on the fand being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue fand has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3} This biue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land wouid go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

8) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 207



Page 208

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 1\ /\& T

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)~

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 209

The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach 11 Dec 2017
CwW11 1HZ

Your Ref: HK /016820/Longridge

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One
edged green being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being
designated amenity open space for recreation, which includes a playing field
and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant
or restrictions on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant
parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space, | object to the disposal in whole or any
part.

My main grounds for objection are-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East
Council have a duty to maintain it.

2)  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3)  This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it
would make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new
housing would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of
blue land.



4)
5)

6)

7)
8)

Page 210

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new
housing site was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the
blue land would go against Local Plan policies and affect other details
agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but
clearly in private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to
the sale of public open space green recreational playing field land.




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: G2 - JCV‘]

Page 211

’

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 212

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:  — |2 - | j

Dear SirfMadam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principlie to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 213
ag o By

CW11 1HZ

A "\ N
Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: lO“ z Dﬂ((’ml?”’lﬁgi

S

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 214

15 DEC 2087

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire CW11 1HZ

4 December 2017
Dear Sir,
REF: PUBLIC NOTICE HK/016820/(LONGRIDGE)

It is with regret that I read in the Knutsford Guardian of the proposed disposal of
public open space land at Longridge, Knutsford.

This site has for at least 50 years been green belt space for the people of the area and
has been unmanaged by the local council to the extent that it has become a refuge for
many species of wildlife which have benefited from the foliage and wetland. Asa
result of its unmanaged state it is no longer suitable as a playing field and the
goalposts were removed some time ago without consideration as to how it might have
been drained and maintained. This may have been the long term plan of the Council

to confirm its redundancy.

I strongly object to the building of such a large housing development on the adjacent
land (numbers have increased significantly since its inception) and in no way will we
stand by and see our open space and vista being reduced further to allow an access
route for housing.

Knutsford’s charm lies in its small intimate, historic community and it does not lend
itself to the housing developments which are being proposed throughout the town. I
would like to know how and where you intend to build new streets, parking,
educational and health facilities within the town centre. Already parking is a
nightmare and events such as the Christmas Light switch on and the monthly Makers
Market are unpleasant experiences as they are so congested.

Please accept this letter as a strong means of objection.

Yours faithfully,




Page 215

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire CW11 1HZ

4 December 2017
Dear Sir,
REF: PUBLIC NOTICE HK/0O16820/(LONGRIDGE)

It is with regret that I read in the Knutsford Guardian of the proposed disposal of
public open space land at Longridge, Knutsford.

This site has for at least 50 years been green belt space for the people of the area and
has been unmanaged by the local council to the extent that it has become a refuge for
many species of wildlife which have benefited from the foliage and wetland. Asa
result of its unmanaged state it is no longer suitable as a playing field and the
goalposts were removed some time ago without consideration as to how it might have
been drained and maintained. This may have been the long term plan of the Council
to confirm its redundancy.

I strongly object to the building of such a large housing development on the adjacent
land (numbers have increased significantly since its inception) and in no way will we
stand by and see our open space and vista being reduced further to allow an access
route for housing.

Knutsford’s charm lies in its small intimate, historic community and it does not lend
itself to the housing developments which are being proposed throughout the town. I
would like to know how and where you intend to build new streets, parking,
educational and health facilities within the town centre. Already parking is a
nightmare and events such as the Christmas Light switch on and the monthly Makers
Market are unpleasant experiences as they are so congested.

Please accept this letter as a strong means of objection.

Yours faithfully,




Page 216

15 uel 28l
The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: % A 11
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 217

The Acling Direciur of Leygai Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middiewicih Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your rei. AR /016820/Longridge Date:
Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.
My main grounds for objection are:-

1) This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

2)*  This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

3) This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
wouid be iess accessibie o residents affected by the disposai of biue fand.

4) This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

5) This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

6) This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

7) The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

8) Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale

of public open space green recreational playing field land.
Yours faithfully h PRINT NAME _




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 218

{

15 LEC am

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: |I- )2~17

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green beilt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 219

o T

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: |) - /2 ~] 7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)”

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Page 220
15 BEC 2477

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: QC'//IZJQ -+

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 221

The Acting Director of Legal Services,

Cheshire East Borough Council, i5 DEL g4
Westfields, R
Middlewich Road, Knutsford

Sandbach Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: jJ- j2-[7 ‘

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 222



The Acting Uireclon of Legai Seivices,
Cheshire East Borough Council.
Westfields,

Middiewich Ruad,

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Page 223

Your rei. AR /016820/Longridge Date: 10117

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
wouid be iess accessibie 1o residents affected by the disposai of biue iand.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

PRINT NAME




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 224

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date:
e g —~ il - (7/

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)*

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

Yours faithfull

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.




Tie Acling Direciol ul Legai Seivices,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Midaiewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 225

CW11 1HZ

Your ref. AK /016620/Longridge Daie:  /( jlesfe=i 7

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2) *

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Yours faithfully

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
'woula be iess accessibie 1o residents affected by the disposai of biue iand.

This proposal is very unclear about how m.uch land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public ational playing field land.

PRINT NAM




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

Page 226

CW11 1HZ

i
i
;
i

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 4 /\"’L/ 1

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged blue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiaries.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

6)

7)

8)

This blue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue land is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the blue land would go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the blue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




The Acting Director of Legal Services,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields,

Middlewich Road,

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Page 227

Your ref: HK /016820/Longridge Date: 4//2 /17 45 DEC 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Your notice of disposal of public open space refers to two parcels of land. One edged green
being a roadside verge strip of land and another edged biue being designated amenity open
space for recreation which includes a playing field and is in the green belt.

Regarding the green edged strip | have no objection, subject to any covenant or restrictions
on the land being discharged by agreement with any relevant parties and or beneficiarias.

Regarding the blue edged open space | object to the disposal in whole or any part.

My main grounds for objection are:-

1)

2)

€)

7)
8)

This biue land has been Open Space since 1969 and Cheshire East Council have
a duty to maintain it.

This blue iand is well used recreational green space, forming part of the
character of the area and being seen as an asset to the community. The
environment contributes to social well-being and supports wildlife.

This blue land serves an existing housing area. Putting a road through it would
make it less safe and less use. Relocating it to an area behind new housing
would be less accessible to residents affected by the disposal of blue land.

This proposal is very unclear about how much land is needed.

This proposal was not consulted on in the Local plan and the new housing site
was allocated without the blue land access. The loss of the biue land wouid go
against Local Plan policies and affect other details agreed for site development.

This proposal to dispose of blue land is against the public interest but clearly in
private & commercial interests.

The Town Council supports the protection of the biue land.

Two petitions totalling over 400 signatures have objected in principle to the sale
of public open space green recreational playing field land.

Yours faithfully




Page 228

¥.3 DEC pgp

12 December 2017

Mr D Dickinson

Acting Director of Legal Services
Cheshire East Borough Council
Legal Services

Westfields, Middlewich Road
Sandbach, Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

By email and post
Dear Mr Dickinson
Reference HK/016820/Longridge

The Open Spaces Society was founded in 1865 and is Britain’s oldest national conservation
body. It campaigns to protect common land, village greens, open spaces and public paths,
and people’s right to enjoy them.

The society objects to the proposal to dispose of this area of open space using the process
under section 123 Local government Act 1972. The local community use and value this area
and that is further demonstrated by the fact that it is designated for protection as a Local
Green Space under the emerging Neighbourhood Plan and as a historic site as the setting for
Booths Parkland and House.

The land is not surplus to requirements and in addition, the site has been submitted for
protection as a community asset because of its amenity value for use by local people.

The society is concerned that the use of this process rather than disposal and consideration of
replacement/exchange land as required under the National Planning Policy Framework and
Local Plan policies where open space is being proposed for development, results in open
space protection being lost. The loss of the land for recreation, landscape social and health
benefits is detrimental for the public. We therefore urge that this proposal should be rejected.

Yours sincerely

The Open Spaces Society has staff with exhaustive experience in handling matters related to our charitable purposes. White every endeavour has
been made to give our considered opinion, the law in these matters is complex and subject to differing interpretations. Such opinion is offered to
help members, but does not constitute formal tegal advice.

]
The Open Spaces Society 25a Bell Street Henley-on-Thames RG9 2BA | &
Charity no 1144840 Registered in England and Wales, imited company no 7846516




Page 229

N

From: |

Sent: 01-Dec-2017 14:21
To: |
Subject: Fw: Disposal of Public Open Space, Land at Longridge,

Knutsford, ref. HK/016820/Longridge

For iour information from a CEC Knutsford Ward Councillor.

Knutsford Resdidents in Over Ward (KROW)

Aiming for transparency in matters affecting residents in our area.

Campaigning to save Green Belt, Open Space, Playing field, Football pitch at Higher Downs North Downs
Knutsford

From:
Sent: 01 December 2017 13:43
To:

ce: I

Subject: Disposal of Public Open Space, Land at Longridge, Knutsford, ref. HK/016820/Longridge

pear

| am writing to you in your role as Acting Head of Legal Services, Cheshire East Borough Council (CEC), in
response to the newspaper advert in this week’s Knutsford Guardian for the proposed disposal of the land
referenced above.

As a Knutsford Ward Member | strongly object to the sale of this Public Open Space (POS), which was
dedicated as such by a Planning condition some years ago when the Higher Downs estate was built. It was
put there for a reason - namely amenity for the residents of the new houses. Any replacement POS
provided as part of the proposed new estate south of Longridge will be much further from Higher Downs
and well out of practical walking reach for many of the residents. It cannot, therefore, be considered as an
amenity for the Higher Downs estate residents, and is therefore not acceptable as a replacement.

As you know, the POS was specified by a predecessor of CEC’s Town Planning function, and the
responsibility for it’s care and continued use as an amenity has passed to CEC. In the face of considerable
local opposition | believe CEC must honour this designation, and should work at breaking or getting round
the covenant on the ‘green’ land for as long as it takes, to remove the need to sell even part of the ‘blue’
land. There is no particular time pressure, the development of the Longridge housing site has until 2030 to
be commenced.

| await the result of this consultation with intense interest.



Page 230

Knutsford Ward
************************************************************************

Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named.
As the email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named
person or responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient
please delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.
Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should
therefore be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any
monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not
necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under
the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in
the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
************************************************************************



Page 231



Page 232

Sent: 29-Nov-2017 09:15

Te: .

Subject: AL] FW: Disposal notice HK 016820 North Downs
Longridge

Attachments: Ref HK 016820 Longridge North Downs- Proposal..docx

Pleass sez 2-mail balow.

Mzny "tha;“_k-

From:
Sent: 28 November 2017 23:33

isposal notice HK 016820 North Downs Longridge

as the acting Director of legal services to whom any representation is requested on this matter, I wanted to
bring to your attention some detail which I believe is incorrect in your notice advert, proposal and proposal
map. Also I would suggest that the comment associated with the media release is unsubstantiated and
therefore possibly misleading. I am unclear as to whom you will present your summary findings to.

I am asking for your urgent consideration to make amendments and reissue the advert notice & associated
papers.

Please find attached an initial response to the advert/ notice/ proposal/map and media release last week.
My initial phone call to you was followed up b.and_so cc'd.

I have also copied my Knutsford Ward Councillors and Knutsford Town Council Clerk & Mayor.

-is Chair of our residents community group.

Yours sincerely

Secretary
Knutsford Residents in Over Ward (KROW)

Aiming for transparency and fairness in matters relating to residents in Knutsford Over Ward.
Campaigning to protect recreational green playing field open space in the green belt.



Page 233

Ref: HK/ 016820 Disposal of Public Open Space (North Downs) Longridge Knutsford

Daniel as the acting Director of legal services to whom any representation is requested on this matter, |
wanted to bring to your attention some detail which | believe is incorrect in your notice advert, proposal and
proposal map. Also | would suggest that the comment associated with the media release is unsubstantiated
and therefore possibly misleading. | am unclear as to whom you will present your summary findings to.

| am asking for your consideration to make amendments and reissue the advert notice & associated papers.

1 Proposal wording.

This is currently an unclear homogeneous lump. This should be in two parts. One relating to the green land and
one relating to the blue land. That is because the authority given to you to advertise by Cabinetresolution in
October was clearly stated differently as

b) advertising the intention to dispose of part of the land delineated blue ....... and advertising the
intention to dispose of the land delineated green.........

2 Advert/ Proposal plan/map and Proposal Order.

a) Land title

On your documents this is stated as land at Longridge. The Land registry extract address and property register
detail clearly refers to the land edged in blue as North Downs. To have the Title as Longridge could be seen as
misleading and leading to a lack of engagement by interested parties. This is something | have attempted to
bring to Council’s attention since the forward decision was first noticed by me. Locally the blue land would be
referred to as North Downs/ Higher Downs and the land edged in green as Longridge. The perimeter road
whilst continuous also has a different name one side North Downs the other Longridge. As it is two parcels of
land for disposal with separate identities | suggest that it should have the title North Downs Longridge.

b) Additional Note Missing footpath detail. Blue Land Ownership

Please note that whilst the land advertised for disposal does not contain a defined public right of way, the map
area does and these have been omitted. FP13 & FP17. FP13 could be affected by any proposed access road
route via the public land . Also in the top right of the land edged blue by Boothsmere there are informal paths
that we are considering making a definitive map application against. However, it should also be noted that the
neighbouring landowner Bruntwood (at Booths Hall and of Boothsmere) has put a notice up suggesting that
some of the land in the top right corner next to the Mere shown as public land is in its ownership.

3 Making representation

The advert/ notice etc. asks for representation in writing to be made with a postal address. Would it possible
to submit via email and if so could you provide an address for that.

How will your summary of representations made be presented and to whom? The Cabinet proposal
nominated the decision maker as Portfolio Holder for Regeneration but we have not had confirmation of who
that is. Following a Cabinet reshuffle Regeneration sits with Planning now so there could be a conflict of
interest. Assets sits with Finance & Communications. Please can you confirm who you believe will be taking
your report and making any final decision on any disposal of land?

Of 2 Your ref HK 016820 28 November 2017
page



Page 234

4 The media release 20/11/17 could be seen as misleading

It refers to this being a ‘consultation’. Best practice advice says that the period for written response should be
up to 12 weeks, shorter if justified by previous informal consultation that may have already contributed to a
clear proposal. Fair in its timing and length to the nature of the stakeholders and taking account of holiday
periods. The three weeks applied here would be at the unfair end and more normally related to planning
decisions where previous public consultation has informed the proposal. As one of a number of stakeholders
identified via the Cabinet decision meeting in October, we would have expected an informal opportunity to
comment and a period of at least 4 weeks to respond not including time immediately before Christmas.

So is this a consultation? Will a further more specific notice of disposal follow later?
Comment was made which is seemingly speculative and unsubstantiated attempting to lead public reaction.
“The council believes that”

“It is believed that the proposed housing scheme could help to contribute to the regeneration of the
Longridge estate”

How?

Reference was made to “Any loss of public open space could be offset by the creation of about 20 acres of new
public open space within the proposed residential development scheme.”

20 acres is around 10 football pitches, where is the detail to substantiate this?
Reference is made to “bringing under-used public space into economic use in a significantly enhanced form”

What does economic use mean? Housing? The authority is to advertise the land in part as may be necessary

for access to the site.

Defining the land as ‘underused,” suggests an opinion has been formed in advance of representation via this
notice period and also now guestionable given the two public petitions that have been presented.

Also the following statements
“to enable developer Dewscope, subject to planning, to progress its plans”

“Should the council agree to the disposal of open space following this consultation, the developer would then
be required to submit a planning application for consideration as this is o separate process”

| believe Dewscope to be the private landowner that wishes to sell its land to a developer. So will this disposal
of land (sale) take place before a full planning application? Will it be heads of agreement? Conditional on

planning application?

In essence are the Council in danger of acting against the public interest by disposing of public assets on the
promise of public benefit which would be a risk not worth taking in the public interest. It follows that the best
value may not be obtained for those that will suffer the loss. If Dewscope are to sell on there is a danger of

speculation.

page Of 2 Your ref HK 016820 28 November 2017



Issues

Z
P70
ot 6“'
==

N R
A

X S T
" StJohn's’” Ge.
> Wood Gaskell
SRS Rise
’Q?l WA

&

4 School >/~
— 3

I
C—— I Y
711/> [P
\eumme|lS =
)
Lu

R
&
pmans 7SO
& Path@/ NS

[
7 Sy
Y " St Ehnfs.ehurch
‘...

Oi \

sPriEagrwn{
R
0 o ‘*
== % ' S i 3
g \‘ —/\' = , ) ! %
@é SEse <
o Land off Longridge, Knutsford - Appendix 4

& Ref: 50721 Land off Longridge, Knutsford Appendix 4
Cheshire East )/ Date: 25/9/17
CouncilZ

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049045




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 237

Collation of objections / representations received for the proposed disposal of land at Longridge /

North Downs, Knutsford.

Subject Land

The subject land measures a total of circa 7.5 acres and is located off Longridge and North Downs,
Knutsford, situated circa 0.5 miles to the east of Knutsford town centre on the edge of the
settlement boundary.

It is broadly split between two parcels of land, one shown edged green on the plan and one edged
blue and, for the purposes of this report the respective parcels will be referred to as the green land
and the blue land accordingly.

The green land is circa 0.9 acres of land consisting of a thin strip of over grown land running parallel
to Longridge. The blue land consists of circa 6.6 acres of land and consists of grassland and hedges.
Land adjacent to the green land and the blue land has been allocated for new housing (Site LPS 38)
under the Local Plan adopted on the 27th July 2017.

The subject land is open space (the green land) and designated public open space (the blue land). In
addition to this the blue land is within the green belt. Although the Green land is close to the
highway (Longridge) it is not part of the adopted highway or held for highway purposes. Although
the green land is not designated as open space in the Council’s Local Plan assessment, the nature
and the customary use of that land is such that it is appropriate to treat the land as open space and
consequently to consider a proposed disposition only in the context of the statutory a public open
space disposal process.

Reasons for proposed disposal

All of the responses received by the public to the public open space proposal to dispose of the land
delineated ‘blue’ for the purposes of providing access and services to Local Plan Site LPS 38 and the
land delineated ‘green have been duly and properly considered.

It is recommended to proceed with the disposal as the proposed scheme would, if implemented,
allow the adjacent development site to be brought into use and affords an opportunity to uplift the
Longridge estate by this adjoining development.

A disposal of this land supports the local plan strategy enabling much needed development within
the borough which in turn is anticipated will secure in the region of some 20 acres of new public
open space nearby as part of the proposed development.

The area of the blue land that would be lost as a consequence of the proposal would be c4% of the
Blue Land.

A disposal of the land delineated ‘green’ provides an opportunity to remove a barrier between the
new housing and the Longridge Estate. The unusual shape of the green land is such that, it does not
afford significant recreational use as public open space that most residents would recognise, i.e. it

OFFICIAL



Page 238

would be hard to walk along or play sport on the land, although a number of informal permissive
paths cross the land for the purpose of accessing the potential development site land.

Proposed method of disposal

Should it be decided to progress with the freehold disposal of the land it is proposed that the Council
will enter into an agreement with the owner of the development land (Site LPS 38 in the local plan).
This will be subject to them satisfying a number of conditions, including obtaining outline planning
permission for the site. Any such disposal would be made in accordance with the Council’s statutory
requirement to secure best value.

Disposal of Public Open Space Process

Under Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by the Local Government
Planning and Land Act 1980) the Council published public open space disposal notices for two
consecutive weeks in the local press to confirm its intention to dispose of the land. This allowed the
local community to comment on or raise any objections to the proposed disposal and the Council
must consider the responses in accordance with the statutory process as set out in that legislation.
The first advertisement was published in the Knutsford Guardian, a newspaper circulating in the
Knutsford area, for two consecutive weeks on 23 November and again on 30 November and the
deadline for objections / representations was 15 December 2017.

As a result of feedback from residents, an amended plan (see appendix 4) was prepared and
consequently, further notice was placed in the Knutsford Guardian. This plan showed a reduced
subject area focused on the specific part of which it is proposed to dispose. Although the land
potentially affected fronts onto Longridge, the second notice referred to both Longridge and North
Downs as feedback indicated the subject land may not be clear to residents. As a result we do not
believe that residents were disadvantaged in the publication of the first or second notice. The notice
was advertised for a further two consecutive weeks in the 14 December and 21 December editions
and the deadline for objections / representations was 19 January 2018. All communications
received whether in response to the first or to the second set of notices have been given due
consideration.

In addition to this statutory requirement, the Council also made the information available at its
Westfields office and on the Council’s web site and briefed Knutsford Town Council.

The Council received 185 representations as part of the process. 151 of which was based on a
standard letter of objection, 6 were based on a minor amendment to the standard letter of
objection and 28 were individual letters of objections. The main points raised in the objections are as
follows:

e Public open space contributes to Social Well being
e Relocating public open space would make it less accessible to local
residents.

OFFICIAL



Page 239

e The subject is used for recreation purposes (including football).
e The subject land is used regularly for dog walking
e Loss of wildlife habitat

The majority of the correspondence focused on the loss of the blue land and included factors such as
increased traffic movement and planning matters, taken to be references to the proposed
development rather than to the actual loss of public open space and not factors which can be
addressed as part of the statutory process for the disposal of public open space. Individual letters
objecting to the loss of public open space land were received.

As part of this process the objections received have been attached to this document, however as
part of the Council’s standard process a summary of the objections received has been included in
this report.

Objections to the sale of Public Open Space

Summary of Objections Commentary

1. POS contributes to Social Well | This is correct and the reason that the Council does not
being take a decision about disposal of public open space
lightly.

Green Land. The majority of responses supported the
disposal of this land.

Blue Land. The area of the blue land that would be lost
as a consequence of the proposal would be c4%.It is
likely that this would be replaced as part of the planning
process.

As a result of the proposals additional public open space
will be created. Should the Council not progress with this
disposal the adjacent development is not anticipated to
proceed in the immediately foreseeable future and as a
consequence no additional public space would be
created.

The disposal of this land would allow a development to
take place in accordance with the local plan strategy.
Not taking the decision would mean that developers
could look to promote other sites which are outside the
local plan. Policy PG1 (Overall Development Strategy) of
the Local Plan Strategy (‘LPS’), adopted in July 2017,
states that sufficient land will be provided to
accommodate the full, objectively assessed needs for the
borough of a minimum of 36,000 homes between 2010
and 2030, the plan period. Policy PG7 (Spatial
Distribution of Development) of the LPS states that the

OFFICIAL




Page 240

Key Service Centre of Knutsford is expected to
accommodate in the order of 950 (net) new homes over
the plan period.

The proposed scheme will bring back into use the
development land that is currently under used and this
has an additional opportunity to uplift the Longridge
estate by this adjoining development.

2.

Relocating POS would make it
less  accessible to Local
Residents.

The area of the blue land that would be lost as a
consequence of the proposal would be c4% and this is on
the edge of the land nearest the development and
furthest from the Downs. Therefore, the majority of the
(Blue) public open space land will remain available for
the continuation of recreational activities whilst
relocating this small part will allow improved recreation
areas and facilities to be provided within reasonable
proximity of the existing residential areas.

The Green land is a strip of land with a number of
informal access ways across it to access the proposed
development land. The green land is too narrow to be of
practical use for recreation.

3.

Used for Recreation purposes
(including football).

This matter was raised by a large number of residents,
but few commented that they actually used the asset
themselves.

The area of the blue land that would be lost as a
consequence of the proposal would be c4% and this is on
the edge of the land nearest the proposed development
land and furthest from the Downs. Therefore, the
majority of the public open space land will remain
available for the continuation of recreational activities
whilst relocating this small part will allow improved
recreation areas and facilities to be provided within
reasonable proximity of the existing residential areas.

The Green land is a strip of land with a number of
informal access ways across it to access the proposed
development land. The green land alone is too narrow to
be of practical use for recreation.

4.

Used regularly for Dog Walking

A small number of residents have indicated that they use
the blue land for dog walking. The area of the blue land
that would be lost as a consequence of the proposal
would be c4% and this is on the edge of the land nearest
the development and furthest from the Downs. Disposal
would not prevent the continuation of dog walking on
the remainder of the public open space at The Downs
without the activity being materially restricted.

OFFICIAL




Page 241

The Green land is a strip of land with a number of
informal access ways across it to access the development
land. The green land is too narrow to be of practical use
for recreation.

5. Loss of Wildlife / Wildlife | A small number of residents have indicated that if both
Corridor parcels of land were sold then the wildlife corridor would
be lost resulting in wildlife vacating the area.

If made, the disposal of part of the blue land would
reduce the area of public open space and consequently
its availability for wildlife at the Longridge / North Downs
by c4%.

This is a matter that would be considered as part of the
planning process, should the proposals come forward.

It was noted by the relevant objector that the open space
is grass and therefore this is not ideal in terms of the
wildlife corridor. It is noted that the public highway
(Longridge / North Downs) already intersects this
corridor.

Summary of Objections

1. A large number of the received objections raised the recreational use of the blue land
including for football, although few commented that they actually used the asset
themselves. The area of the blue land that would be lost as a consequence of the proposal
would be ¢4% and would be on the edge of the land nearest the development and furthest
from the Downs. The reduction in the area of land available for recreational use is not
considered such as would prevent or materially curtail other recreational activities. The
marshy nature of the land is less than ideal for ball games over a significant proportion of
the year. The disposal enables much needed development in accordance with the local plan
which is expected to release approximately 20 acres of new public open space as part of the
proposed development. This also relates to point 2 & 4.

2. Objectors have made the point that Public Open Space contributes to social wellbeing. This
is acknowledged and the reason that the Council does not take a decision about disposal of
public open space lightly. That does not mean that a decision to dispose is necessarily
inappropriate in all circumstances. If the disposal was made and the adjacent development
facilitated then as part of the development proposal additional public open space will be
created.

OFFICIAL




3.

6.

Quantity (per 1,000

Page 242

Clause 4 iii of Policy SE6 (Green Infrastructure) of the LPS requires new development to
provide adequate open space as outlined in Table 13.1 below which is within the
Justification text that follows the policy. It also requires development to contribute to the
provision of outdoor sports facilities in line with Policy SC2 (Indoor and Outdoor Sports
Facilities).

Green
Infrastructure
Connectivity

Children's Aurmenity Allobments Outdoor Sports
Play Space Green Space Facilities

0.8ha 0.8ha 0.2ha Lo e

population) Contribution O-Eha

o Dewveloper

Quantity (per 2 >
20m 20m Contribution

2
family home) =]

Table 13.1 Open Space Standards

New development should meet the development plan policy requirements for public open
space. There is the potential for the site to significantly enhance the provision of public open
space in the area which would also benefit existing residents in the vicinity of the site. This is
evident in the way that the site was promoted through the Local Plan process. However, the
firm details of open space provision will only be established through a formal planning
application process.

Open space requirements/ shortages in the locality are discussed in the Open Space
Assessment report for Knutsford 2012 and a summary of these issues can be found in the
Green Space Strategy 2013 (pages 35-36). The north-east of Knutsford is mentioned in
relation to a shortage of allotment provision and eastern Knutsford generally in terms of
poor accessibility to outdoor Sports Facilities. The Playing Pitch Strategy gives an up to date
position in relation to outdoor sport.

The Green Space Strategy is currently being updated to support the second part of the
Council’s Local Plan, the Site Allocations and Development Policies Document (SADPD). It will
be published alongside a pre-publication draft version of the SADPD. The council intends to
carry out public consultation on the pre-publication draft in the late summer/autumn this
year. Regarding Policy RT69(3), this remains an unimplemented proposal for playing fields in
the saved Macclesfield Borough Local Plan and was never pursued. Public open space will be
provided as part of Site/Policy LPS 38. Enhancement of existing outdoor sport facilities in
the north of Knutsford forms part of development proposals in that area.

Should the Council take the decision not to progress with this disposal additional public open
space would not be created. The proposal for the development of the adjacent is in
accordance with the local plan strategy. Not taking the decision would mean that
developers could look to promote other sites which are outside the local plan. The proposed
development would improve the local economy.

OFFICIAL



Page 243

Other Matters not specifically relating to the notice of the Council in respect of the disposal of
public open space

Commentary

Personal view indicating the land
has been Public Open Space since
1969 is in poor condition and CEC
have a duty to maintain it.

This comment identifies three issues ;

e The land is public open space

e [tisin poor condition

e CEC have a duty to maintain it.
It is correct to note that the land is open space. This is
the reason why the POS notice process has been
actioned. Condition and duty to maintain the asset is
factual comments, rather than for a public open space
notice process. It has been confirmed that grass is cut
regularly as part of the Park Development Teams grass
cutting schedule.

Personal view indicating the land is
well used recreational green
space, forming part of the
Character of the area and been
seen as an asset to the
community.

This matter was raised by a large number of residents,
but few stated that they actually used the asset
themselves.

The area of the blue land that would be lost as a
consequence of the proposal would be c4% and this is
on the edge of the land nearest the development and
furthest from the Downs.

The Green land is a strip of land with a number of
informal access ways across it to access the
development land. The green land is too narrow to be
of practical use.

Personal view indicating the land
serves an existing housing area
and putting a road through it will
make it less safe and less used.

The blue and green land already adjoins existing public
highway and as a result the land in question is already
subject to the issues associated with proximity to a
public highway. Any matters relating to safety would
be addressed as part of the planning process.

Personal view indicating the
proposal is unclear about how
much land is needed.

The original proposal was the whole of the blue land
was to be sold (subject to this process) to the
developer and this land would have been then have
been improved as part of the scheme through the
planning process and would have either been
returned to the Council as open space with a covenant
in place, or passed to a management company.

The current proposal is a response to the views of
Knutsford Town Council and KROW. This will mean
that only a portion of the land would transfer to the
developer. This does mean that the Council will not

be able to oblige the developer to improve the

OFFICIAL




Page 244

balance of the blue land.

The description as to how much land will be taken is
identified in the Cabinet paper relating to this matter.
The reason that the Council cannot define accurately
the area that has to be set out is that this will be
subject to the planning process and the alignment and
area may vary as part of this process.

An indication to the scale of the loss of open space to
enable access is c4%. It is also proposed to dispose of
all of the ‘green’ land. Any POS land lost would be
replaced within the scheme.

10.

Against Local Plan and Local Plan

Policies including disposal of
Green Belt land and set a
precedent for onward

development.

This is not a Public Open Space notice matter. Thisis a
planning matter and, should the decision be taken to
dispose of the land, should be addressed at the
appropriate time, i.e. as part of the planning process.

11.

Personal view indicating that the
disposal is against public interest
but clearly in private and
commercial interests.

This is not a Public Open Space notice matter.
However the premise of the statement is not correct.

The disposal enables much needed development in
line with the local plan and also releases c20 acres of
new public open space as part of the proposed
development. It brings an economically underused
site (development land) in Knutsford into use.

Should the proposal not go ahead as set out earlier in
this would impact the local plan and this would
potentially erode the green belt in the vicinity of
Knutsford.

12.

In the standard form objection a
statement to the effect that
Knutsford Town Council supported
the protection of the Blue land
was recorded.

The support or not of the Town Council is not a valid
ground for objection to a Public Open Space notice
and accordingly this is not a POS notice matter,
however the position of the Town Council is noted.

13.

In the standard form objection
two petitions of over 400
signatures have objected in
principle to the sale of POS in
respect of the recreational playing
field [The Blue Land].

The petitions have not been submitted to the Council
as part of the public open space notice process.

As set out in the letter of objections the objection is to
the principle of the disposal of the land. The Council
has a statute bound process for dealing with POS and
this has been followed.

With regard to petitions the council has a separate
process for considering these.

OFFICIAL




Page 245

14. Personal View that the proposal to

dispose would be detrimental to
the residents in the area as they
will not be able to explore and
play safely.

The retained area of public open space could still be
used for these purposes without any material impact.

It is noted that, were the proposed disposal to
proceed and the adjacent development a significant
amount of additional open space will be created as
part of the proposal by the developer. The land
proposed to enable the access to the development
land is c4%. All of the green land would be disposed of
however this is a linear piece of land with little
practical value as POS land.

15.

Personal View that green space is
required for dog walking and
children's play

The remainder of the public open space area of which
the blue land forms part can still be used for these
purposes without any material impact.

16.

Objecting against the adjoining
housing development and a
general objection to the
development of Knutsford.

This is not a material to the proposed disposition of
public open space.

17.

Personal View that the proposal is
unnecessary action - solution using
green land.

The Council has, as part of this process investigated
overcoming restrictive covenant issues affecting the
green land in detail. The Council does not take the
decision to dispose of POS lightly. The Conclusion of
the work was that the blue land is required.

18.

Increased Traffic, Highway issues
and planning matters

These issues are not material to the question of
disposal of the land but rather to the proposed
residential development. It would be appropriate to
address these matters during the planning process,
should the matter progress.

Any disposal would be conditional upon certain
factors, eg to ensure that the desired amount of public
open space is obtained and to make sure that the
development actually is then built out.

19.

Objections based on promises
made by former leader and
actions of CEC are contrary to fair

The Council’s decision making process is set out in the
Council’s Constitution. The decisions made relating to
this land are in line with the Council’s constitution, its

governance, bordering on | statutory obligations and are reflected in this report.
illegality.
20. Personal view stating the Council | This is a statutory process. If the Council makes a

has a conflict of interest as they
will be rewarded financially.

decision to dispose of public open space and it
subsequently disposes of the asset in question, it will
receive sale proceeds. There is a statutory
requirement that the Council must obtain best value
for the sale of the asset, (save in certain limited and
specified circumstances). Unlike a commercial entity,
any capital receipts generated are reinvested in the

OFFICIAL




Page 246

Borough to delivered services to residents. The
mechanism to do this is that the receipts are placed in
the Council’s capital budget for onward investment
back into the Borough.

21. Personal view indicating that CEC | The Council has as part of this process investigated
should explore the restrictive | this matter and following the Cabinet decision has
covenants issue in respect of the | looked at this matter again. It was concluded that
green land and not dispose of the | there was no realistic prospect of securing all
blue land. necessary agreements for the removal of the

restrictive covenants.

Summary of other matters

1. Planning issues including being in ‘green belt land’, development disruption, highway issues,
health and safety concerns were raised. These matters are objections to the proposed
development rather than to the disposition itself. The issue in hand is whether the Council
should dispose of land designated as public open space. The correct place to address these
matters would be any future planning application.

2. Personal views, including whom the land should be held by or disposed to, and negative
impact on surrounding housing. The matter in hand is not the future ownership of the land,
but whether or not the public open space should be disposed of sale of POS process.

3. A number of letters received focused Public open space process stating it wasn’t clear,
indicating that the disposal is against public interest but clearly in private and commercial
interests, the Town Council supports the protecting of the blue land. It is noted that the
process was followed, both in terms of the Council’s process as per the Cabinet decision
relating to the instigation of the process and then subsequently the process of notification of
residents. This was in accordance with section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended by Local Government Planning and Land Act 1980). The Council has also taken
extra steps to assist the public, including publication of notices on the Council’s web site and
also displaying the notices at the Council’s Westfields office. In addition to this the Council
have also taken the time to point members of the public that have expressed an interest in
the matter to the relevant pages of the Council’s web site. These matters are not for the POS
decision process.

4. Many objections were made on the opinion that the land is well used recreational green
space, it forms part of a wildlife corridor and that green space is required for dog walking
and children's play. The Council does not take the decision to dispose of POS lightly however
it must be noted that, were the land to be sold, the amount of public open space lost would
be replaced on the proposed development site, together with the provision of a significant
amount of additional open space by the developer. The amount of the POS land to be lost
to enable the access is ¢4% and therefore the majority of land is still available enhanced

OFFICIAL




Page 247

facilities provided. Any lost POS will be replaced as part of the planning process in the new
scheme, so there will be no overall loss of POS.

A number of objections were received against the proposed adjoining housing development, general
objection to the development of Knutsford and indicating that CEC should explore the restrictive
covenants issue in respect of the green land and not dispose of the blue land. These do not form
part of the proposed disposition of POS process.

Conclusion

To conclude the Council received a total of 185 responses from the public in respect of the public
open space process for disposing of the land in question. The majority of responses contained
objections to the proposed disposal including some factors that are not material to the question of
the proposed disposal.

Copies of the responses received are provided in an appendix to this document.

OFFICIAL



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 249

Objection Number

Objection Type

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

O[NP |WIN]|F

SFO

[E
o

SFO

=
[N

SFO

[E
N

SFO

[Eny
w

SFO

=
o

Non - Standard

[Eny
(0]

SFO

[E
(<))

SFO

[ERY
~

SFO

[E
00

SFO

[ERY
(o]

SFO

N
o

SFO

N
=

SFO

N
N

SFO

N
w

SFO

N
N

SFO

N
w

SFO

N
(*2)

SFO

N
~